

Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education Records11521906

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 16, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Summary	. 4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	. 6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	. 7
Series I: Rosters and Statistics	7
Subseries I.1: Pink Sheets	. 7
Subseries I.2: Sports Binders	10
Subseries I.3: Scoresheets and Record Books	17
Series II: Publicity	18
Subseries II.1: Lines on Lions	18
Subseries II.2: Media Guides	20
Subseries II.3: Programs	21
Subseries II.4: Press Releases	23
Subseries II.5: Events: Varsity "C" Dinner	27
Series III: Biographical Files	29
Series IV: Athletic Information Cards	54
Series V: Administrative Files	55
Subseries V.1: Minutes	55
Subseries V.2: Director of Athletics Jonathan Reeves records	58
Series VI: Subject Files	83
Series VII: Photographs and Media	84
Series VIII. Scrapbooks	86

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Columbia University. Department of Intercollegiate Athletics

and Physical Education

Title: Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education Records

ID: 11521906

ID: UA#0211

English.

Date [inclusive]: 1890-2015

Physical 70.83 linear feet 51 record cartons, 1 document box, 1 flat box,

Description: 19 card boxes

Language of the

Preferred Citation

Material:

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education Records; Box and Folder; University Archives, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University Libraries.

Historical Note

In 1867, the Trustees gave a student-led baseball team a \$200 grant to purchase equipment and with that, Columbia went on to defeat NYU and City Colloege, but lose to Yale and Princeton, in its first season of intercollegiate athletics. In 1870, Columbia played its first football game, only the fourth intercollegiate contest in the history of the sport, on November 12, 1870. Columbia lost to Rutgers by a score of 6-3. In 1873 in its first outing, Columbia crew placed fourth in a field of thirteen, but, the very following year, they won the first regatta of the Intercollegiate Rowing Association. Track fielded its first team in 1876. Early sporting events such as these were both student-run and student- and alumni-financed. There were numerous alumni-controlled organizations in charge (e.g, Columbia College Athletic Union (CCAU) and later the Columbia University Athletic Association (CUAA), and some for separate sports (e.g. Columbia University Football Association).

[^] Return to Table of Contents

In 1901, the University Council passed a resolution to appoint a University Committee of Student Organizations to supervise and control all student organizations, athletic and other. And so, the faculty were put in control of athletics at Columbia, but alumni remained involved. Each team had a graduate manager. It was in this period, that the Columbia Lion was adopted as a sports symbol (1910).

In 1931, the University Trustees took control over intercollegiate athletics when the Athletic Association's debt exceeded \$200,000. The Trustees argued that athletics should be considered a student activity, conducted by the University for the benefit of students. The takeover also coincided with the glory days of Lou Little's football teams. Between 1931 and 1934, Columbia won 30 games, tied 2 and lost 4, and won the 1934 Rose Bowl.

Ralph J. Furey, who had been appointed Director of Athletics in 1943, was the first to be appointed Director of Physical Education and Athletics in 1946. Centralizing control under one department allowed administrators to enhance the educational value of the physical education curriculum. This joint arrangement has been in place since.

Ralph J. Furey (1946-1968); Kenneth G. Germann (1967-1973); Alvin Paul (1974-1991); John A. Reeves (1991-2004); Dianne Murphy (2004-2015); Peter E. Pilling (2015-present).

Summary

This collection consists of the official records of the Columbia intercollegiate athletic teams as well as the administrative records, minutes, press releases, media guides, programs, photographs, and scrapbooks from the Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education Department. It includes the records of former Director John A. Reeves.

Arrangement

This collection in arranged in 8 series.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

Added materials in Box 9. The materials were donated to the Columbiana Collection by Gustavus T. Kirby (EE 1895, LLB 1898), who served as manager of the Columbia University Athletic Association. Removed expired restrictions (JR) Removed expired restrictions (JR) 2020-02-06 2021-01-11 2022-01-07

Restrictions on Access

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access

The following boxes are located offsite: 1-52. You will need to request this material from the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at least two business in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Conditions Governing Access

Gloves must be worn while handling photographic prints and negatives in the collection. All audiovisual materials must be digitized before use.

Conditions Governing Access

The RBML cannot provide access to original time-based media material which has not been first been reformatted for preservation. Researchers are welcome to examine archival time-based media items and decide whether they wish to place an order for Audio/Video reformatting. If copyright and/or condition restrictions apply, it may not be possible to

digitize a requested item. Please note that A/V reformatting is handled by an outside vendor and typically takes 6-8 weeks.

Accruals

Additions are expected.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2015.2016.M022: Source of acquisition--Alex Oberweger, Department of Athletics. Method of acquisition--Transfer; Date of acquisition--6/25/2015.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Related Materials

Related Materials

For materials related to the early days of athletics, please consult the <u>Columbia University</u> Committee on Student Organizations records (UA#0011), <u>Nicholas Murray Butler football</u> correspondence (UA#0305) and the Lou Little Papers (MS#0791)

For photographs of the sports teams, games, coaches, student athletes and managers from the 1930s to the 1960s, please consult the <u>Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education negatives (UA#0319)</u>.

Materials about individual sports and the physical education curriculum can be found in the <u>Historical Subject Files (UA#0002)</u>. For photographs, please consult the <u>Historical Photograph Collection (UA#0003)</u>, <u>John Mladinov Photograph Collection (UA#0204)</u> and the <u>Office of Public Affairs Photograph Collection (UA#0109)</u>.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Athletics
- College sports
- Football
- Columbia University. Department of Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education
- Columbia University -- Football
- Columbia University -- Sports
- Rose Bowl (Football game)

Collection Inventory

Series I: Rosters and Statistics, 1911-2006

Scope and Contents

This series contains the official game records for intercollegiate contests. Organized by sport and by season, the records include dates, locations, opponents, rosters, and final scores. The bulk of the records document games from the 1940s to 1980s.

Subseries I.1: Pink Sheets, 1911-1986

Scope and Contents

"Pink sheets" is the term used to describe the pink "List of Contestants or Performers and Substitutes." These sheets were completed for all athletic contests in which contestants or performers were to be absent from lectures or laboratories. They include date, venue, sport, final score and lists of players, non-players and managers, who were excused from class. There are no pink sheets for 1941-1942.

Title/Description	Instances	
1911-1915	box 11	folder 1
1920-1921	box 11	folder 2
1921-1922	box 11	folder 3
1922-1923	box 11	folder 4
1923-1924	box 11	folder 5
1924-1925	box 11	folder 6
1925-1926	box 11	folder 7
1926-1927	box 11	folder 8
1927-1928	box 11	folder 9
1928-1929	box 11	folder 10

1929-1930	box 11	folder 11
1930-1931	box 11	folder 12
1931-1932	box 11	folder 13
1932-1933	box 11	folder 14
1933-1934	box 11	folder 15
1934-1935	box 11	folder 16
1935-1936	box 12	folder 1
1936-1937	box 12	folder 2
1937-1938	box 12	folder 3
1938-1939	box 12	folder 4
1939-1940	box 12	folder 5
1940-1941	box 12	folder 6
1942-1943	box 12	folder 7
1943-1944	box 12	folder 8
1944-1945	box 12	folder 9
1945-1946	box 12	folder 10
1946-1947	box 12	folder 11
1947-1948	box 12	folder 12
1948-1949	box 13	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1949-1950	box 13	folder 3-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
1950-1951	box 13	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1951-1952	box 13	folder 7-8
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1952-1953	box 13	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1953-1954	box 13	folder 11-12
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1954-1955	box 13	folder 13-14
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1955-1956	box 14	folder 1-2

Physical Description: 2 folders		
1956-1957	box 14	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1957-1958	box 14	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1958-1959	box 14	folder 7-8
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1959-1960	box 14	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1960-1961	box 14	folder 11-12
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1961-1962	box 14	folder 13-14
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1962-1963	box 14	folder 15-16
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1963-1964	box 15	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1964-1965	box 15	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Scope and Contents		
(Part 1 of 2 is missing)		
1965-1966	box 15	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1966-1967	box 15	folder 7-8
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1967-1968	box 15	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1968-1969	box 15	folder 11-12
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1969-1970	box 15	folder 13-14
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1970-1971	box 15	folder 15-16
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1971-1972	box 16	folder 1-2

Physical Description: 2 folders

<u> </u>		
1972-1973	box 16	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1973-1974	box 16	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1974-1975	box 16	folder 7-8
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1975-1976	box 16	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1976-1977	box 16	folder 11-12
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1977-1978	box 16	folder 13-14
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1978-1979	box 16	folder 15-16
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1979-1980	box 17	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1980-1981	box 17	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1981-1982	box 17	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Women's, 1983-1984	box 17	folder 7
Men's, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 8
Women's, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 9
Men and Women's fall and winter, 1985-1986	box 17	folder 10
Men and women's spring, 1985-1986	box 17	folder 11
Men's spring, 1985-1986	box 17	folder 12

Subseries I.2: Sports Binders, 1945-1983

Scope and Contents

"Sports Binders" is the term used for the collected information about each intercollegiate athletic team, originally kept in binders and organized by season. This may include the season's record, event porgrams, press releases, stats, newspaper clippings and scoresheets for each contest. There is no Fall 1959 binder. For football, there is often a second "binder" of football game programs, both home and away. For additinal programs, see Subseries II.3: Programs.

Description	Instances
	Description

Fall Sports Binder, 1947	box 17	folder 13
Fall Sports Binder, 1948	box 17	folder 14
Fall Sports Binder, 1949	box 17	folder 15
Fall Sports Binder, 1950	box 17	folder 16
Fall Sports Binder, 1951	box 17	folder 17
Football Programs, 1951	box 18	folder 1
Fall Sports Binder, 1952	box 18	folder 2
Fall Sports Binder, 1953	box 18	folder 3
Fall Sports Binder, 1954	box 18	folder 4
Football Programs, 1954	box 18	folder 5
Fall Sports Binder, 1955	box 18	folder 6
Football Programs, 1955	box 18	folder 7
Fall Sports Binder, 1956	box 18	folder 8
Football Programs, 1956	box 18	folder 9
Fall Sports Binder, 1957	box 18	folder 10
Football Programs, 1957	box 18	folder 11
Fall Sports Binder, 1958	box 18	folder 12
Football Programs, 1958	box 18	folder 13
Fall Sports Binder, 1960	box 18	folder 14
Football Programs, 1960	box 18	folder 15
Fall Sports Binder, 1961	box 19	folder 1
Football Binder, 1962	box 19	folder 2
Fall Sports Binder, 1962	box 19	folder 3
Football Binder, 1963	box 19	folder 4
Fall Sports Binder, 1963	box 19	folder 5
Football Binder, 1964	box 19	folder 6
Fall Sports Binder, 1964	box 19	folder 7
Fall Sports Binder, 1965	box 19	folder 8
Fall Sports Binder, 1966	box 19	folder 9
Football Binder, 1967	box 19	folder 10
Football Binder, 1968	box 19	folder 11
Football Binder, 1969	box 19	folder 12

Fall Sports Binder, 1969	box 19	folder 13
Football Binder, 1970	box 20	folder 1
Fall Sports Binder, 1970	box 20	folder 2
Football Binder, 1971	box 20	folder 3
Football Programs, 1971	box 20	folder 4
Football Binder, 1972	box 20	folder 5
Football Programs, 1972	box 20	folder 6
Football Binder, 1973	box 20	folder 7
Football Programs, 1973	box 20	folder 8
Fall Sports Binder, 1973	box 20	folder 9
Football Binder, 1974	box 20	folder 10
Football Program, 1974	box 20	folder 11
Fall Sports Binder, 1974	box 20	folder 12
Football Binder, 1975	box 20	folder 13
Football Programs, 1975	box 20	folder 14
Fall Sports Binder, 1975	box 20	folder 15
Football Binder, 1976	box 20	folder 16
Fall Sports Binder, 1976	box 21	folder 1
Football Programs, 1976	box 21	folder 2
Football Binder, 1977	box 21	folder 3
Football Programs, 1977	box 21	folder 4
Fall Sports Binder, 1977	box 21	folder 5
Fall Sports Binder, 1978	box 21	folder 6
Football Binder, 1978	box 21	folder 7
Football Programs, 1978	box 21	folder 8
Football Binder, 1979	box 21	folder 9
Football Programs, 1979	box 21	folder 10
Fall Sports Binder, 1979	box 21	folder 11
Football Binder, 1980	box 21	folder 12
Football Programs, 1980	box 21	folder 13
Fall Sports Binder, 1980	box 21	folder 14
Football Binder, 1981	box 21	folder 15

Football Programs, 1981	box 21	folder 16
Fall Sports Binder, 1981	box 21	folder 17
Football Binder, 1982	box 21	folder 18
Football Programs, 1982	box 22	folder 1
Fall Sports Binder, 1982	box 22	folder 2
Football Binder, 1983	box 22	folder 3
Football Programs, 1983	box 22	folder 4
Fall Sports Binder, 1983	box 22	folder 5
Winter Sports Binder, 1945-1946	box 22	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(includes basketball)		
Winter Sports Binder, 1946-1947	box 22	folder 7-8
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Scope and Contents		
(includes basketball)		
Winter Sports Binder, 1947-1948	box 22	folder 9
Basketball Binder, 1947-1948	box 22	folder 10
Winter Sports Binder, 1948-1949	box 22	folder 11
Basketball Binder, 1948-1949	box 22	folder 12
Winter Sports Binder, 1949-1950	box 22	folder 13
Basketball Binder, 1949-1950	box 22	folder 14
Winter Sports Binder, 1950-1951	box 22	folder 15
Winter Sports Binder, 1951-1952	box 24	folder 1
Basketball Binder, 1951-1952	box 24	folder 2
Winter Sports Binder, 1952-1953	box 24	folder 3
Basketball Binder, 1952-1953	box 24	folder 4
Basketball Binder, 1953-1954	box 24	folder 5
Winter Sports Binder, 1953-1954	box 24	folder 6
Winter Sports Binder, 1954-1955	box 24	folder 7
Basketball Binder, 1954-1955	box 24	folder 8
Winter Sports Binder, 1955-1956	box 24	folder 9
Basketball Binder, 1955-1956	box 24	folder 10

box 24	folder 11
box 24	folder 12
box 24	folder 13
box 24	folder 14
box 25	folder 1
box 25	folder 2
box 25	folder 3
box 25	folder 4
box 25	folder 5
box 25	folder 6
box 25	folder 7
box 25	folder 8
box 25	folder 9
box 25	folder 10
box 25	folder 11
box 25	folder 12
box 25	folder 13
box 26	folder 1
box 26	folder 2
box 26	folder 3
box 26	folder 4
box 26	folder 5
box 26	folder 6
box 26	folder 7
1 04	6.11 0
box 26	folder 8
box 26	folder 8 folder 9
	box 24 box 24 box 25 box 26 box 26 box 26 box 26 box 26 box 26

Winter Sports Binder, 1970-1971	box 26	folder 12
Winter Sports Binder, 1971-1972	box 27	folder 1
Basketball Binder, 1971-1972	box 27	folder 2
Winter Sports Binder, 1972-1973	box 27	folder 3
Basketball Binder, 1972-1973	box 27	folder 4
Winter Sports Binder, 1973-1974	box 27	folder 5
Basketball Binder, 1973-1974	box 27	folder 6
Winter Sports Binder, 1974-1975	box 27	folder 7
Basketball Binder, 1974-1975	box 27	folder 8
Winter Sports Binder, 1975-1976	box 27	folder 9
Basketball Binder, 1975-1976	box 27	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(1 of 2)		
Basketball Binder, 1975-1976	box 28	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(2 of 2)		
Winter Sports Binder, 1976-1977	box 28	folder 2
Basketball Binder, 1976-1977	box 28	folder 3
Winters Sports Binder, 1977-1978	box 28	folder 4
Basketball Binder, 1977-1978	box 28	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Winter Sports Binder, 1978-1979	box 28	folder 7
Basketball Binder, 1978-1979	box 28	folder 8
Winter Sports Binder, 1979-1980	box 28	folder 9
Basketball Binder, 1979-1980	box 28	folder 10-11
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Winter Sports Binder, 1980-1981	box 29	folder 1
Basketball Binder, 1980-1981	box 29	folder 2-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Winter Sports Binder, 1981-1982	box 29	folder 4
Basketball Binder, 1981-1982	box 29	folder 5
Winter Sports Binder, 1982-1983	box 29	folder 6

Basketball Binder, 1982-1983	box 29	folder 7
Winter Sports Binder, 1983-1984	box 29	folder 8-9
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Winter Sports Binder, 1983-1984	box 33	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Includes women's fencing and swimming)		
Basketball Binder, 1983-1984	box 33	folder 6
Spring Sports Binder, 1945-1946	box 29	folder 10
Spring Sports Binder, 1946-1947	box 29	folder 11
Spring Sports Binder, 1947-1948	box 29	folder 12
Spring Sports Binder, 1948-1949	box 29	folder 13
Spring Sports Binder, 1949-1950	box 30	folder 1
Spring Sports Binder, 1950-1951	box 30	folder 2
Spring Sports Binder, 1951-1952	box 30	folder 3
Spring Sports Binder, 1952-1953	box 30	folder 4
Spring Sports Binder, 1953-1954	box 30	folder 5
Spring Sports Binder, 1954-1955	box 30	folder 6
Spring Sports Binder, 1955-1956	box 30	folder 7
Spring Sports Binder, 1956-1957	box 30	folder 8
Spring Sports Binder, 1957-1958	box 30	folder 9
Spring Sports Binder, 1958-1959	box 30	folder 10
Spring Sports Binder, 1959-1960	box 30	folder 11
Spring Sports Binder, 1960-1961	box 30	folder 12
Spring Sports Binder, 1961-1962	box 31	folder 1
Spring Sports Binder, 1962-1963	box 31	folder 2-3
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Spring Sports Binder, 1963-1964	box 31	folder 4
Spring Sports Binder, 1964-1965	box 31	folder 5
Spring Sports Binder, 1965-1966	box 31	folder 6
Spring Sports Binder, 1966-1967	box 31	folder 7
Spring Sports Binder, 1967-1968	box 31	folder 8
Spring Sports Binder, 1968-1969	box 31	folder 9

Spring Sports Binder, 1969-1970	box 31	folder 10
Spring Sports Binder, 1970-1971	box 31	folder 11
Spring Sports Binder, 1971-1972	box 32	folder 1
Spring Sports Binder, 1972-1973	box 32	folder 2
Spring Sports Binder, 1973-1974	box 32	folder 3
Spring Sports Binder, 1974-1975	box 32	folder 4
Spring Sports Binder, 1976-1977	box 32	folder 5-6
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Spring Sports Binder, 1977-1978	box 32	folder 7
Spring Sports Binder, 1978-1979	box 32	folder 8
Spring Sports Binder, 1979-1980	box 32	folder 9
Spring Sports Binder, 1980-1981	box 32	folder 10-11
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Spring Sports Binder, 1981-1982	box 33	folder 1
Spring Sports Binder, 1982-1983	box 33	folder 2-3
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Spring Sports Binder, 1983-1984	box 33	folder 4

Subseries I.3: Scoresheets and Record Books, 1922-2006

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains football scoresheets from the 1980s to the 2000s and compiled team rosters and record books.

Title/Description	Instances	
Football Scoresheets, 1987-2006		
1987-1989	box 52	folder 19
1990	box 52	folder 20
1991	box 52	folder 21
1992	box 52	folder 22
1993	box 52	folder 23
1994	box 52	folder 24
1999	box 52	folder 25
2000	box 52	folder 26
2001	box 52	folder 27
2006		

	box 52	folder 28	
Men's Varsity Sports Rosters, 1875-1987	box 34	folder 15	
Season Records by Sport			
1922-1934	box 36	folder 5	
1935-1943	box 36	folder 6	
Swimming Record Book, 1903-1993	box 34	folder 5	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Publicity, 1929-2014

Scope and Contents

This series contains the materials produced by the Office of Sports Information (later, Athletics Communications). It includes the Varsity "C" newsletter, Lines on Lions, media guides, game programs, press releases and event records, such as the annual Varsity "C" Dinner.

Subseries II.1: Lines on Lions, 1946-2005

Scope and Contents

"Lines on Lions" was the newsletter published by the Varsity "C" Club to inform formerstudent-athletes, family and friends of the athletic teams about the latest news. The publication schedule varied throughout its run: as few as 3 and up to 12 issues per academic year. In addition to team news, the newsletter includes information about the hiring of coaches and trainers, the athletic facilities, events of the Varsity "C" Club and interviews with campus figures.

Title/Description	Instances	
Volume 1, 1946-1947	box 10	folder 6
Volume 2, 1947-1948	box 10	folder 7
Volume 3, 1948-1949	box 10	folder 8
Volume 4, 1949-1950	box 10	folder 9
Volume 5, 1950-1951	box 10	folder 10
Volume 6, 1951-1952	box 10	folder 11
Volume 7, 1952-1953	box 10	folder 12
Volume 8, 1953-1954	box 10	folder 13
Volume 9, 1954-1955	box 10	folder 14
Volume 10, 1955-1956	box 10	folder 15
Volume 11, 1956-1957	box 10	folder 16
Volume 12, 1957-1958	box 10	folder 17
Volume 13, 1958-1959	box 10	folder 18

Volume 14, 1959-1960	box 10	folder 19
Volume 15, 1960-1961	box 10	folder 20
Volume 16, 1961-1962	box 10	folder 21
Volume 17, 1962-1963	box 10	folder 22
Volume 18, 1963-1964	box 10	folder 23
Volume 19, 1964-1965	box 10	folder 24
Volume 20, 1965-1966	box 10	folder 25
Volume 21, 1966-1967	box 10	folder 26
Volume 22, 1967-1968	box 10	folder 27
Volume 23, 1968-1969	box 10	folder 28
Volume 24, 1969-1970	box 10	folder 29
Volume 25, 1970-1971	box 10	folder 30
Volume 26, 1971-1972	box 10	folder 31
Volume 27, 1972-1973	box 10	folder 32
Volume 28, 1973-1974	box 10	folder 33
Volume 29, 1974-1975	box 10	folder 34
Volume 30, 1975-1976	box 10	folder 35
Volume 31, 1976-1977	box 10	folder 36
Volume 32, 1977-1978	box 10	folder 37
Volume 33, 1978-1979	box 10	folder 38
Volume 34, 1979-1980	box 10	folder 39
Volume 35, 1980-1981	box 10	folder 40
Volume 36, 1981-1982	box 10	folder 41
Volume 37, 1982-1983	box 10	folder 42
Volume 38, 1983-1984	box 10	folder 43
Volume 39, 1984-1985	box 10	folder 44
Volume 40, 1985-1986	box 10	folder 45
Volume 41, 1986-1987	box 10	folder 46
Volume 42, 1987-1988	box 10	folder 47
Volume 43, 1988-1989	box 10	folder 48
Volume 44, 1989-1990	box 10	folder 49
Volume 45, 1990-1991	box 10	folder 50

Volume 46, 1991-1992	box 10	folder 51
Volume 47, 1992-1993	box 10	folder 52
Volume 48, 1993-1994	box 10	folder 53
Volume 49, 1994-1995	box 10	folder 53
Volume 50, 1995-1996	box 10	folder 55
Volume 51, 1996-1997	box 10	folder 56
Volume 52, 1997-1998	box 10	folder 57
Volume 53, 1998-1999	box 10	folder 58
Volume 54, 1999	box 10	folder 59
Volume 56, 2002	box 10	folder 60
Volume 57, 2002-2003	box 10	folder 61
Spring 2004, 2004	box 10	folder 62
Winter 2004-05, 2005	box 10	folder 63

Subseries II.2: Media Guides, 1939-1974

Scope and Contents

Published by the Office of Sports Information (and later Athletics Communication), the media guides, formerly known as "dope books," include team rosters, schedule, previous year's record, and general information about Columbia.

Title/Description	Instances	
Spring Sports, 1939	box 37	folder 11
1940	box 37	folder 12
1943	box 37	folder 13
1944	box 37	folder 14
1945	box 37	folder 15
1946	box 37	folder 16
1946	box 37	folder 17
1947	box 37	folder 18
1948	box 37	folder 19
1949	box 37	folder 20
1953	box 37	folder 21
1955	box 37	folder 22
1956	box 37	folder 23
1057		

	box 37	folder 24
1958	box 37	folder 25
1959	box 37	folder 26
1961	box 37	folder 27
1962	box 37	folder 28
1963	box 37	folder 29
1964	box 37	folder 30
1965	box 37	folder 31
1966	box 37	folder 32
1967	box 37	folder 33
1968	box 37	folder 34
Basketball Guide, Press, Radio, TV, 1970-1971	box 33	folder 15
Football Guides, Press, Radio, TV Guide, 1971-1974	box 33	folder 13

Subseries II.3: Programs, 1929-2006

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains programs from football and rowing events. Additional football programs can be found in Subseries I.2: Programs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Football		
1932	box 35	folder 1
1933	box 35	folder 2
1934	box 35	folder 3
1937	box 35	folder 4
1938	box 35	folder 5
1939	box 35	folder 6
1940	box 35	folder 7
1941	box 35	folder 8
1943	box 35	folder 9
1944	box 35	folder 10
1945	box 35	folder 11
1946	box 35	folder 12
1947	box 36	folder 13

1948	box 33	folder 7	
1948	box 36	folder 1	
1949-1950	box 33	folder 8	
1949	box 36	folder 2	
1952	box 33	folder 9	
1953	box 33	folder 10	
1959	box 36	folder 3	
1960s	box 36	folder 4	
1963	box 33	folder 11	
1964	box 33	folder 12	
1976	box 36	folder 14	
1985-1987	box 33	folder 14	
1982	box 52	folder 1	
1989	box 52	folder 2-3	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders			
1990	box 52	folder 4	
1991	box 52	folder 5-6	
Physical Description: 2 folders			
1992	box 52	folder 7	
1993	box 52	folder 8	
1994	box 52	folder 9	
1995	box 52	folder 10	
1996	box 52	folder 11	
1997	box 52	folder 12	
1998	box 52	folder 13	
Ivy League Football, 1999	box 52	folder 14	
2001	box 52	folder 15	
2005	box 52	folder 16	
2006	box 52	folder 17-18	
Physical Description: 2 folders			
Rowing			
Triangular Regatta Program, 1929 May 4	box 36	folder 8	
Hentagonal Games/Childs Cup Regatta, 1935 May 11	1		

	box 36	folder 7	
Eastern Association of Rowing Colleges Programs, 1949-1968	box 37	folder 6	
Intercollegiate Rowing Association Programs			
1951-1954	box 37	folder 2	
1955-1959	box 37	folder 3	
1961-1965	box 37	folder 4	
1966-1968	box 37	folder 5	

Subseries II.4: Press Releases, 1959-1985

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains the official press releases from the Athletics Department. There are also statistics, announcements and notices from the Ivy League.

Title/Description	Instances	
Ivy League Football Releases, 1959	box 37	folder 35
Final Football Stats, 1960 November 27	box 37	folder 36
Releases, 1958-1961	box 37	folder 37
Fall Releases, 1960 September 17-October 23	box 37	folder 38
Final Ivy League Stats, 1960 November 28	box 37	folder 39
Spring Releases, 1960 March 4-1961 September 16	box 37	folder 40
Ivy League Football Releases, 1961 September-1962 May	box 37	folder 41
Winter Releases, 1960 November 6-1961 February 25	box 37	folder 42
Ivy league Releases, 1960 September 19-1961 August 20	box 37	folder 43
Fall Releases, 1961 August 26-1961 November 29	box 37	folder 44
Basketball Final Stats and Releases, 1961 March 8	box 37	folder 45
Final Football Stats, 1961	box 37	folder 46
Winter Releases, 1961 December 2-1962 February 24	box 38	folder 1
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1962 January 15-1962 March 8	box 38	folder 2
Ivy League Football Releases, 1962	box 38	folder 3
Varsity Captains: Football, Crew, Soccer, Cross Country, Fencing, Swimming, Wrestling, Basketball, Baseball, Tennis, 1961-1962	box 38	folder 4
Spring Releases, 1962 February 25-April 25	box 38	folder 5
Football Releases, 1962	box 38	folder 6

Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1962 November 28	box 38	folder 7
Winter Releases, 1962 November 28-1963 March 2	box 38	folder 8
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1962-1963	box 38	folder 9
Spring Releases, 1963 March 9-May 29	box 38	folder 10
Fall Releases, 1963 July 30-December 11	box 38	folder 11
Final Football Stats and Fall Results, 1963	box 38	folder 12
Ivy League Football Releases, 1963	box 38	folder 13
Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team and Final Football Stas, 1963	box 38	folder 14
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1964 January 8-March 11	box 38	folder 15
Winter Releases, 1964 January-March	box 38	folder 16
Spring Releases, 1964	box 38	folder 17
Spring Summary and Final Baseball Stats, 1964	box 38	folder 18
Basketball Release, 1964 August 8	box 38	folder 19
Stats, 1964	box 38	folder 20
Fall Releases, 1964	box 38	folder 21
Spring Releases, 1964	box 38	folder 22
Winter Releases, 1964	box 38	folder 23
Final Ivy League Stats, 1965 November 30	box 38	folder 24
Ivy League Football, 1965	box 38	folder 25
Final Football Stats, 1965	box 38	folder 26
Fall Releases, 1965	box 38	folder 27
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1965-1966	box 38	folder 28
Winter Releases, 1965-1966	box 38	folder 29
Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1966	box 38	folder 30
Spring Releases, 1966	box 38	folder 31
Ivy League Football, 1966	box 38	folder 32
Final Ivy League Stats, 1966	box 38	folder 33
Final Football Stats, 1966	box 38	folder 34
Fall Releases, 1966	box 38	folder 35
Spring Releases, 1967	box 38	folder 36
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1966-1967	box 38	folder 37

Winter Releases, 1967 box 38 folder 39 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1967 box 38 folder 40 Ivy League Football Releases, 1967 box 38 folder 41 Final Ivy League Stats, 1967 box 38 folder 42 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 43 Winter Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 44 Fall Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 45 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 46 Spring Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 46 Spring Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases			
Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1967 box 38 folder 40 Ivy League Football Releases, 1967 box 38 folder 41 Final Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 43 Winter Releases, 1968-1968 box 38 folder 44 Fall Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 45 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 45 Vy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 48 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Winter Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970 1971 box 39 folder 11	Winter Releases, 1966-1967	box 38	folder 38
Ivy League Football Releases, 1967 box 38 folder 41 Final Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 42 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 43 Winter Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 44 Fall Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 45 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 46 Spring Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 39 folder 4 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Winter Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Spring Releases, 1972 </td <td>Fall Releases, 1967</td> <td>box 38</td> <td>folder 39</td>	Fall Releases, 1967	box 38	folder 39
Final Ivy League Stats, 1967 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 43 Winter Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 45 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 45 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 48 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Releases, 1971 Abox 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1971 Spring Releases, 1971 Abox 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Releases, 1971 Abox 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1971 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Fall Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19	Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1967	box 38	folder 40
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 43 Winter Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 45 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 46 Spring Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 48 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 1	Ivy League Football Releases, 1967	box 38	folder 41
Winter Releases, 1967-1968 box 38 folder 44 Fall Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 45 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 46 Spring Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 48 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 14 <td>Final Ivy League Stats, 1967</td> <td>box 38</td> <td>folder 42</td>	Final Ivy League Stats, 1967	box 38	folder 42
Fall Releases, 1968 Noy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 Dox 38 Folder 46 Spring Releases, 1968 Dox 38 Folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 Dox 38 Folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 Dox 39 Folder 1 Ivy League Stats, 1968 Dox 39 Folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 Dox 39 Folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 Dox 39 Folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 Dox 39 Folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 Dox 39 Folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall Dox 39 Folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 Dox 39 Folder 10 Fall Releases, 1972 Dox 39 Folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 Dox 39 Folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 Dox 39 Folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971-1972 Dox 39 Folder 15 Ivy League Releases, 1971-1972 Dox 39 Folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 Dox 39 Folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 Dox 39 Folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 Fall Releases, 1971-1972 Dox 39 Folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 Dox 39 Folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972-1973 Dox 39 Folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 Dox 39 Folder 19 Folder 19 Forming Releases, 1972-1973 Dox 39 Folder 19 Folder 19 Forming Releases, 1972-1973 Forming Releases, 1972-1973 Forming Releases, 1972-1973 Forming Releases, 1973-1973 Forming Releases, 1974-1975 Forming Releases, 1975-1975 Forming Releases, 1975-1975	Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1967-1968	box 38	folder 43
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969 box 38 folder 46 Spring Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 48 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 16 Ivy League Football, 1972 <t< td=""><td>Winter Releases, 1967-1968</td><td>box 38</td><td>folder 44</td></t<>	Winter Releases, 1967-1968	box 38	folder 44
Spring Releases, 1968 box 38 folder 47 Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 48 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17	Fall Releases, 1968	box 38	folder 45
Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968 box 38 folder 48 Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 box 39 folder 1 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18	Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1968-1969	box 38	folder 46
Final Ivy League Stats, 1968 Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 loy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 19	Spring Releases, 1968	box 38	folder 47
Ivy League Football Releases, 1968 box 39 folder 2 Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 folder 20	Official Coaches' All Ivy Football Team, 1968	box 38	folder 48
Spring Releases, 1969 box 39 folder 3 Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1970-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20 <	Final Ivy League Stats, 1968	box 39	folder 1
Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969 box 39 folder 4 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 19	Ivy League Football Releases, 1968	box 39	folder 2
Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 5 Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 19	Spring Releases, 1969	box 39	folder 3
Winter Releases, 1968-1969 box 39 folder 6 Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Football Final Ivy League Stats, 1969	box 39	folder 4
Winter Releases, 1969-1970 box 39 folder 7 Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Fall Releases, 1970	box 39	folder 5
Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall box 39 folder 8 Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Winter Releases, 1968-1969	box 39	folder 6
Fall Releases, 1970 box 39 folder 9 Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Winter Releases, 1969-1970	box 39	folder 7
Spring Releases, 1970-1971 box 39 folder 10 Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Ivy League Releases, 1970 Fall	box 39	folder 8
Fall Releases, 1971 box 39 folder 11 Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Fall Releases, 1970	box 39	folder 9
Spring Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 12 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Spring Releases, 1970-1971	box 39	folder 10
Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 13 Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Fall Releases, 1971	box 39	folder 11
Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February box 39 folder 14 Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Spring Releases, 1972	box 39	folder 12
Winter Releases, 1971-1972 box 39 folder 15 Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Fall Releases, 1972	box 39	folder 13
Ivy League Football, 1972 box 39 folder 16 Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Ivy League Releases, 1971 August-1972 February	box 39	folder 14
Fall Releases, 1972 box 39 folder 17 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 18 Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Winter Releases, 1971-1972	box 39	folder 15
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973box 39folder 18Winter Releases, 1972-1973box 39folder 19Spring Releases, 1973box 39folder 20	Ivy League Football, 1972	box 39	folder 16
Winter Releases, 1972-1973 box 39 folder 19 Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Fall Releases, 1972	box 39	folder 17
Spring Releases, 1973 box 39 folder 20	Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1972-1973	box 39	folder 18
	Winter Releases, 1972-1973	box 39	folder 19
Ivy League Football, 1973 box 39 folder 21	Spring Releases, 1973	box 39	folder 20
	Ivy League Football, 1973	box 39	folder 21

Fall Releases, 1973 Winter Releases, 1973-1974 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1973-1974 Spring Releases, 1974 Fall Releases, 1974-1975 Ivy League Football Releases, 1974-1975 Spring Releases, 1975 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1974-1975 Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1975-1976	box 39	
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1973-1974 Spring Releases, 1974 Fall Releases, 1974-1975 Ivy League Football Releases, 1974-1975 Spring Releases, 1975 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1974-1975 Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975		folder 22
Spring Releases, 1974 Fall Releases, 1974-1975 Ivy League Football Releases, 1974-1975 Spring Releases, 1975 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1974-1975 Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975	box 39	folder 23
Fall Releases, 1974-1975 Ivy League Football Releases, 1974-1975 Spring Releases, 1975 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1974-1975 Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975	box 39	folder 24
Ivy League Football Releases, 1974-1975 Spring Releases, 1975 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1974-1975 Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975	box 40	folder 1
Spring Releases, 1975 Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1974-1975 Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975	box 40	folder 2
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1974-1975 Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975	box 40	folder 3
Winter Releases, 1974-1975 Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975	box 40	folder 4
Fall Releases, 1975 Ivy League Football, 1975	box 40	folder 5
Ivy League Football, 1975	box 40	folder 6
,	box 40	folder 7
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1975-1976	box 40	folder 8
	box 40	folder 9
Spring Releases, 1976	box 40	folder 10
Winter Releases, 1975-1976	box 40	folder 11
Fall Releases, 1976	box 40	folder 12
Ivy League Football, 1976	box 40	folder 13
Winter Releases, 1976-1977	box 40	folder 14
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1976-1977	box 40	folder 15
Spring Releases, 1977	box 40	folder 16
Fall Releases, 1977	box 40	folder 17
Ivy League Football, 1977	box 40	folder 18
Winter Releases, 1977-1978	box 40	folder 19
Spring Releases, 1977-1978	box 40	folder 20
Basketball Releases, 1977-1978	box 40	folder 21
Fall Releases, 1978	box 40	folder 22
Ivy League Football, 1978	box 40	folder 23
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1978-1979	box 40	folder 24
Winter Releases, 1978-1979	box 40	folder 25
Spring Releases, 1979	box 40	folder 26
Fall Releases, 1979	box 40	folder 27
Ivy League Football, 1979	box 40	folder 28
Winter Releases, 1979-1980		folder 29

Fall Releases, 1980	box 40	folder 30
Spring Releases, 1980	box 40	folder 31
Spring Releases, 1981	box 40	folder 32
Winter Releases, 1980-1981	box 41	folder 1
Ivy League Football, 1981	box 41	folder 2
Fall Releases, 1981	box 41	folder 3
Winter Releases, 1981-1982	box 41	folder 4
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1982-1983	box 41	folder 5
Ivy League Wrestling Releases, 1983-1984	box 41	folder 6
ECAC, 1984	box 41	folder 7
Ivy League, 1984-1985	box 41	folder 8
Ivy League Football (Releases, Standings, Stats, Etc.), 1982	box 41	folder 9
Sports Round Up Press Releases, 1992-1995	box 41	folder 14

Subseries II.5: Events: Varsity "C" Dinner, 1940-2014

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains information about the Varsity "C" recipients and the dinners held in their honor. The dinner records include invitations, guests lists, photographs, etc.

Title/Description	Instances	
Varsity "C" Recipients		
1940-1967	box 41	folder 10
1946-1969	box 41	folder 11
1970-1977	box 41	folder 12
1978-1986	box 41	folder 13
Varsity "C" Dinner		
1949	box 41	folder 15
1951	box 41	folder 16
1952	box 41	folder 17
1953	box 41	folder 18
1954	box 41	folder 19
1955	box 41	folder 20
1956	box 41	folder 21
1957		

	box 41	folder 22
1958	box 41	folder 23
1959	box 41	folder 24
1960	box 41	folder 25
1961	box 41	folder 26
1962	box 41	folder 27
1963	box 41	folder 28
1964	box 41	folder 29
1965	box 41	folder 30
1966	box 41	folder 31
1967	box 41	folder 32
1968	box 41	folder 33
1969	box 42	folder 1
1970	box 42	folder 2
1971	box 42	folder 3
1972	box 42	folder 4
1973	box 42	folder 5
1974	box 42	folder 6
1975	box 42	folder 7
1976	box 42	folder 8
1977	box 42	folder 9
1978	box 42	folder 10
1979	box 42	folder 11
1980	box 42	folder 12
1981	box 42	folder 13
1982	box 42	folder 14
1983	box 42	folder 15
1984	box 42	folder 16
1985	box 42	folder 17
1986	box 42	folder 18
1987	box 42	folder 19
1990	box 42	folder 20

199	1	box 42	folder 21
1992	2	box 42	folder 22
199:	3	box 42	folder 23
1994	4	box 42	folder 24
199	5	box 42	folder 25
1997	7	box 42	folder 26
1998	8	box 42	folder 27
1999	9	box 42	folder 28
2000	0	box 42	folder 29
200	1	box 42	folder 30
2010	0	box 42	folder 31
2012	2	box 42	folder 32
2013	3	box 42	folder 33
2014	4	box 42	folder 34

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Biographical Files, 1920s-2000s

Scope and Contents

This series contains the "coaches' files," which are biographical files on not just coaches and trainers but also Columbia administrators, former student-athletes and other friends of Columbia Athletics. The files start with figures from the 1920s up to the 2000s. A file may include photos, negatives, slides, press releases, coaching questionnaries, resumes, newspaper clipplings, and memorial service programs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Abele, John F.	box 42	folder 36
Abramowitz, Chaim A.	box 42	folder 37
Adams, L. Carroll	box 42	folder 41
Alexander, Jerry	box 51	folder 62
Aliano, Charles	box 42	folder 38
Altamirano, Ernest	box 42	folder 39
Altier, Thomas R.	box 42	folder 40
Ambron, Danicia	box 42	folder 42
Amendola, Buddy	box 42	folder 43
Angiel, Max	box 42	folder 44

Anile, Dominick (Dom)	box 42	folder 45
Anniano, Jennie	box 42	folder 46
Anzalone, Joseph A. (Joe)	box 42	folder 47
Aoki, Mikio (Mik)	box 42	folder 48
Atkins, Bob	box 43	folder 1
Audino, John	box 43	folder 2
Aziz, Daisy	box 43	folder 3
Bach, Joe	box 43	folder 4
Badgro, Morris (Red)	box 43	folder 5
Badmington, Rich	box 43	folder 6
Bagnoli, Al	box 43	folder 7
Baker, Harry "Honey"	box 43	folder 9
Baker, Lauren K.	box 43	folder 10
Baker, Rodney (Rod)	box 43	folder 8
Bankuti, Louis	box 43	folder 11
Barabas, Al	box 43	folder 12
Barclay, John K. (Jack)	box 43	folder 13
Barrett, Doc	box 43	folder 14
Bartlett, Susie	box 43	folder 15
Bartolf, Mike	box 43	folder 16
Barton, David A.	box 43	folder 17
Baskauskas, Mike	box 43	folder 18
Bassett, Brian	box 52	folder 30
Bassler, Christopher E.	box 43	folder 19
Bateman, John	box 43	folder 20
Battaglia, Brad	box 43	folder 21
Battles, Cliff	box 43	folder 22
Beach, Tim	box 43	folder 23
Beal, Richard P.	box 43	folder 24
Beebe, Keith	box 43	folder 25
Belfit, Theodore C.	box 43	folder 27
Belli, Nancy	box 43	folder 28

Benedict, Jim	box 43	folder 29
Benson, Gil	box 43	folder 30
Benson, Reynolds	box 43	folder 31
Berg, Arnold	box 43	folder 32
Bergman, Stanley	box 43	folder 33
Besselo , Randy	box 43	folder 34
Bessire, Brent	box 43	folder 35
Bessone, Doug	box 43	folder 36
Bisl, Helmut	box 43	folder 37
Blackshear, Cheston	box 43	folder 41
Blanding, Mary Beth	box 43	folder 39
Blanding, Zeki	box 43	folder 42
Blank, Charles	box 43	folder 38
Blashaschak, David W.	box 43	folder 40
Bodine, Brian	box 43	folder 43
Bodor, Robert E. (Bob)	box 43	folder 44
Bogues, Karen	box 43	folder 45
Bonanno, Ted	box 43	folder 46
Bonelli, Gene	box 43	folder 47
Born, Jim	box 43	folder 48
Bowie, Brian	box 43	folder 49
Bowman, Kenneth R.	box 43	folder 50
Bradley, Walter D.	box 43	folder 51
Bramucci, Mike	box 43	folder 52
Brennan, Mike	box 43	folder 54
Bresnahan, Thomas M.	box 43	folder 26
Bresnahan, Tom	box 43	folder 55
Brest, Chistopher L.	box 43	folder 56
Brethauer, Abby	box 43	folder 53
Brink, Barry R.	box 43	folder 57
Brocken, Bob	box 43	folder 58
Brown, Davonna M.	box 43	folder 62

Brown, Denauld	box 43	folder 63
Brown, James	box 43	folder 59
Brown, Joseph V. (Joe)	box 43	folder 60
Brown, Larry E.	box 43	folder 61
Bruce, Bob	box 43	folder 64
Bryan, James E. (Jim)	box 43	folder 65
Bryant, Emmette	box 43	folder 66
Buckley, Brendan	box 43	folder 69
Buesing, Joe	box 43	folder 68
Bunstone, Jim	box 43	folder 70
Burke, Philip J.	box 43	folder 71
Burkhart, Robert C. (Bob)	box 43	folder 72
Burr, Cherylann	box 44	folder 4
Burton, Ron	box 43	folder 73
Butler, John (Jay)	box 43	folder 75
Butler, Nicholas Murray	box 43	folder 74
Butler, Tammy	box 43	folder 76
Cahil, Susan	box 43	folder 78
Caitlin, Sara	box 43	folder 77
Calandruccio, Bob	box 43	folder 79
Calkins-McKenna, Lynda J.	box 47	folder 60
Campbell, Bill C. <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 43	folder 81-83
Campbell, James	box 43	folder 80
Capone, Gerry	box 43	folder 89
Cappeto, Mike	box 43	folder 90
Carey, Henry	box 43	folder 91
Carey, Steve	box 43	folder 85
Carlucci, Maurica	box 43	folder 84
Carman, Harold (Harry)	box 43	folder 92
Carmichael, Pete	box 43	folder 93
Carter, Earl	box 43	folder 94

Casey, Lyman R.	box 43	folder 95
Cavallaro, Michael	box 43	folder 96
Cavanaugh, John	box 43	folder 86
Cavazzoni, Ken	box 43	folder 97
Cestary, Roy D.	box 43	folder 98
Cha, Chris	box 43	folder 99
Chamberlain, Lawrence H.	box 43	folder 101
Chambliss, Erv	box 43	folder 100
Chandraratna, Pervin	box 44	folder 1
Chappel, Leo	box 43	folder 87
Charlow, Dave	box 44	folder 2
Cherneff, Robert	box 44	folder 3
Cheska, John C.	box 44	folder 5
Christopher, Kristen	box 44	folder 6
Chrystie, Tom	box 44	folder 7
Ciarlegio, Gary	box 43	folder 88
Clark, Keith	box 44	folder 8
Coakley, Andy	box 44	folder 9
Cody, Jay	box 44	folder 10
Cohen, Andrew	box 44	folder 11
Cohen, Donald	box 44	folder 12
Coleman, Henry	box 44	folder 13
Colgan, Charles P. (Chuck)	box 44	folder 14
Collins, Eddie	box 44	folder 15
Comiskey, Vincent M.	box 44	folder 16
Comstock, Gary	box 44	folder 17
Condon, Michael	box 44	folder 18
Connolly, Caitlin	box 44	folder 19
Copeland, Mark	box 44	folder 20
Cordier, Andrew		0.1.1
	box 44	folder 21
Cordovano, Sam	box 44	folder 21 folder 22

Cox, William D.	box 44	folder 25
Cralle, Keith	box 44	folder 26
Crawford, Kyle	box 44	folder 27
Crossman, Amy	box 44	folder 24
Crowley, Charles	box 44	folder 29
Crowley, Daniel F.	box 44	folder 30
Cuddy, Peter D.	box 44	folder 31
Culp, Jamie S.	box 44	folder 33
Cunningham, Celine	box 44	folder 36
Curtis, John	box 44	folder 32
Curtis, Neil	box 44	folder 34
D'Amelio, Jason R.	box 44	folder 35
Danowski, John Edward	box 44	folder 37
Dasbach, Kurt	box 44	folder 38
Dasbach, Werner	box 44	folder 39
Dauphrey, Lori	box 44	folder 40
Davies, Scott B.	box 44	folder 41
Davis, Jason	box 44	folder 42
Dawson, John	box 44	folder 43
De Fliese, Bob	box 44	folder 47
De Koff, Irving	box 44	folder 48
De Lisser, Peter	box 44	folder 50
De Matteu, Dominick	box 44	folder 53
Decker, B. Edson	box 44	folder 44
Decker, Edwin Jay	box 44	folder 45
DeFilippo, John	box 44	folder 59
DeFilippo, Louis	box 44	folder 46
Delgado, Andres	box 44	folder 49
Delmhorst, Arthur	box 44	folder 51
DeMarrais, Kevin	box 44	folder 52
Depler, John	box 44	folder 54
DeRose, Marc	box 44	folder 55

Deutsch, Monica J.	box 44	folder 56
Diaz, Renato	box 44	folder 57
Dickstein, Bob	box 44	folder 58
Dixon, Leah Frazier	box 51	folder 45
Do, Viet D.	box 44	folder 60
Dohrn, Thad	box 44	folder 70
Donahue, Maurine	box 44	folder 68
Donelli, Aldo (Buff) <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 44	folder 61-65
Donnelly, Michael B. (Mike)	box 44	folder 66
Donnelly, Peter M. (Pete)	box 44	folder 67
Donohue, Richard (Rick)	box 44	folder 69
Donohue, Steve	box 44	folder 71
Donovan, John	box 44	folder 72
Draganac, Dick	box 44	folder 73
Dull, John	box 44	folder 74
Duval, Frederick L. (Fred)	box 44	folder 75
Dyer, Scott	box 44	folder 76
Eberhardy, Richard	box 44	folder 77
Ebner, William (Bill)	box 44	folder 81
Eck, Daniel C.	box 44	folder 78
Ehrlich, Gerald (Gerry)	box 44	folder 79
Eichner, Susan F.	box 44	folder 80
Eijasberg, Peter J.	box 44	folder 82
Eisenhower, Dwight D.	box 44	folder 83
Elliott, Edward	box 44	folder 84
Ellis, Eve	box 44	folder 85
Elwood, Carolyn	box 44	folder 86
Endelman, Robert	box 44	folder 87
England, Derek	box 44	folder 88
Engles, Jim	box 51	folder 46
Ennis, Larry	box 44	folder 89

Errico, Albert (Al)	box 44	folder 90
Escobar, Patricia C.	box 44	folder 91
Esposito, Dave	box 44	folder 92
Esposito, Mike	box 44	folder 93
Ewbank, Weeb	box 44	folder 94
Fackenthal, Frank D.	box 44	folder 96
Fair, Michael	box 44	folder 97
Farrell, Jim	box 44	folder 95
Featherston, Joe	box 44	folder 98
Fernandes, Paul	box 51	folder 48
Ferrari, Lou	box 51	folder 47
Ferrarini, Leno	box 44	folder 99
Ficken, Dieter	box 44	folder 101
Filomena, Neil	box 44	folder 100
Fitz, Vincent	box 45	folder 1
Flaherty, Michael	box 45	folder 2
Fountain, Steve	box 45	folder 3
Fowler, Anne (Trainer)	box 45	folder 4
Fraser, John Edward (Football coach)	box 45	folder 5
Frawley, Liam (Trainer)	box 45	folder 6
Frazier, Melissa	box 45	folder 7
Friscia, Richard (Trainer)	box 45	folder 8
Fryzel, Dennis	box 45	folder 9
Fullerton, Ray	box 45	folder 10
Funck, Alison	box 45	folder 11
Furey, George	box 45	folder 12
Furey, Ralph	box 45	folder 13
Furman, Dave	box 45	folder 14
Galanek, Kate	box 45	folder 15
Gallo, John E.	box 45	folder 16
Galluzzi, Don	box 45	folder 17
Galluzzi, Len	box 45	folder 18

Galucci, John box 45 folder 19 Gannon, Tim box 45 folder 20 Garafola, Joe box 45 folder 21 Garnjost, John box 45 folder 22 Garrett, Jim box 45 folder 23-28 Physical Description: 6 folders Folder 23-28 Geis, Matthew T. (Matty) box 45 folder 29 Geosits, Stephanie box 45 folder 30 Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 31 Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 34 Gilman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 42			
Garafola, Joe box 45 folder 21 Garafola, John box 45 folder 22 Garrett, Jim box 45 folder 23-28 Physical Description: 6 folders Geis, Matthew T. (Matty) box 45 folder 29 Geosits, Stephanie box 45 folder 30 Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 31 Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 33 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 36 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gillmore, Torn box 45 folder 36 Gillmore, Torn box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Griffin, Mike	Galucci, John	box 45	folder 19
Garnjost, John box 45 folder 22 Garnett, Jim box 45 folder 23-28 Physical Description: 6 folders Geis, Matthew T. (Matty) box 45 folder 30 Geosits, Stephanie box 45 folder 31 Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 32 Gerhen, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 36 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Gluckman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gorzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50	Gannon, Tim	box 45	folder 20
Garrett, Jim Physical Description: 6 folders S Geis, Matthew T. (Matty) box 45 folder 29 Geosits, Stephanie box 45 folder 30 Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 31 Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 36 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Gluckman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 42 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 43 Gorzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gosett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 48 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike	Garafola, Joe	box 45	folder 21
Physical Description: 6 folders Geis, Matthew T. (Matty) box 45 folder 29 Geosits, Stephanie box 45 folder 30 Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 31 Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 36 Gilman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 42 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gosett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 48	Garnjost, John	box 45	folder 22
Geis, Matthew T. (Matty) box 45 folder 29 Geosits, Stephanie box 45 folder 30 Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 31 Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 44 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 47 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folde	Garrett, Jim	box 45	folder 23-28
Geosits, Stephanie box 45 folder 30 Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 31 Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gosett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 50	Physical Description: 6 folders		
Gerber, Norm box 45 folder 31 Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gorozalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gosett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49	Geis, Matthew T. (Matty)	box 45	folder 29
Gerken, Paul box 45 folder 32 Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 34 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 <td>Geosits, Stephanie</td> <td>box 45</td> <td>folder 30</td>	Geosits, Stephanie	box 45	folder 30
Germann, Kenneth box 45 folder 38 Geruntino, Thomas J. box 45 folder 33 Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51	Gerber, Norm	box 45	folder 31
Geruntino, Thomas J. Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gillmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 Golder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 48 Granta, Mike box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50	Gerken, Paul	box 45	folder 32
Giardina, Scott box 45 folder 34 Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Griffin, Davida box 45 folder 52	Germann, Kenneth	box 45	folder 38
Gieseking, Warren box 45 folder 35 Gillman, Matt box 45 folder 36 Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Geruntino, Thomas J.	box 45	folder 33
Gillman, Matt Gillman, Matt Sox 45 Golder 37 Glendon, Dick Dox 45 Golder 39 Glendon, Hube Box 45 Golder 40 Gluckman, Larry Box 45 Golder 41 Glucksman, Joel Goldenberg, Eve Box 45 Golder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer Box 45 Golder 44 Gordon, Margret Box 45 Golder 45 Gossett, Dianne Box 45 Golder 46 Governali, Paul Granata, Mike Box 45 Gordon, Marger Box 45 Golder 46 Grant, Rebecca Box 45 Golder 47 Greenberg, Seth Box 45 Golder 49 Griffin, Michael E. Grisha, Davida Box 45 Folder 50 Folder 50 Folder 51 Forsha, Davida	Giardina, Scott	box 45	folder 34
Gilmore, Tom box 45 folder 37 Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 45 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 47 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Gieseking, Warren	box 45	folder 35
Glendon, Dick box 45 folder 39 Glendon, Hube box 45 folder 40 Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 51	Gillman, Matt	box 45	folder 36
Glendon, Hube Gluckman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 45 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida	Gilmore, Tom	box 45	folder 37
Glucksman, Larry box 45 folder 41 Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida	Glendon, Dick	box 45	folder 39
Glucksman, Joel box 45 folder 42 Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida	Glendon, Hube	box 45	folder 40
Goldenberg, Eve box 45 folder 43 Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Gluckman, Larry	box 45	folder 41
Gonzalez, Yacer box 45 folder 44 Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida	Glucksman, Joel	box 45	folder 42
Gordon, Margret box 45 folder 45 Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Goldenberg, Eve	box 45	folder 43
Gossett, Dianne box 45 folder 46 Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida	Gonzalez, Yacer	box 45	folder 44
Governali, Paul box 52 folder 31 Granata, Mike box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Gordon, Margret	box 45	folder 45
Granata, Mike Box 45 folder 48 Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida	Gossett, Dianne	box 45	folder 46
Grant, Rebecca box 45 folder 47 Greenberg, Seth box 45 folder 49 Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Governali, Paul	box 52	folder 31
Greenberg, Seth Box 45 Griffin, Michael E. Box 45 Folder 50 Griffin, Mike Box 45 Folder 51 Grisha, Davida Box 45 Folder 51	Granata, Mike	box 45	folder 48
Griffin, Michael E. box 45 folder 50 Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Grant, Rebecca	box 45	folder 47
Griffin, Mike box 45 folder 51 Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Greenberg, Seth	box 45	folder 49
Grisha, Davida box 45 folder 52	Griffin, Michael E.	box 45	folder 50
<u>'</u>	Griffin, Mike	box 45	folder 51
Grogan, James (Jim) box 45 folder 53	Grisha, Davida	box 45	folder 52
	Grogan, James (Jim)	box 45	folder 53

Grundy, Bill	box 45	folder 54
Guglielmetti, Dennis A.	box 45	folder 55
Guiliano, Michelle	box 45	folder 57
Guinot, Luis	box 45	folder 56
Gurry, Jack	box 45	folder 58
Hadsell, Kevin	box 45	folder 59
Hagan, James J.	box 45	folder 60
Hagan, John	box 45	folder 61
Halas, Wally	box 45	folder 62-63
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Haley, Bryan	box 51	folder 49
Hall, Carlton	box 45	folder 64
Hamilton, Henry	box 45	folder 65
Hamme, Matthew C.	box 51	folder 50
Hanley, Mike	box 45	folder 66
Hare, Christopher	box 45	folder 67
Harris, Melissa	box 46	folder 26
Harrison, Howard R.	box 45	folder 68
Harron, Robert	box 45	folder 69
Hartzell, Dennis	box 45	folder 70
Hastings, John	box 45	folder 71
Haughton, Percy	box 45	folder 72
Hawkes, Herbert E.	box 45	folder 73
Hays, (no first name)	box 45	folder 74
Haywood, Milagros (Millie)	box 45	folder 75
Helies, Edward J.	box 46	folder 7
Helion, John	box 46	folder 1
Hellstern, Keith	box 46	folder 2
Henderson, Mark	box 46	folder 8
Henderson, Travis	box 46	folder 3
Hendin, Herbert	box 46	folder 4
Hendrix, John	box 46	folder 9

Hennessy, Wesley J.	box 46	folder 10
Heskock, Bruce	box 46	folder 11
Hewitt, Ed	box 46	folder 5
Hewitt, Tom	box 46	folder 6
Higgins, Patrick	box 46	folder 28
Hill, Armand Physical Description : 2 folders	box 46	folder 15-16
Hill, Shantey	box 46	folder 12
Hodge, William John (Bill)	box 46	folder 13
Hogan, Frank	box 46	folder 14
Hokuf, Steve	box 46	folder 20
Holmes, Monica	box 46	folder 17
Holt, Ron	box 46	folder 18
Horan, Robert E. (Bob)	box 46	folder 19
Houlder, Helen	box 46	folder 27
Houser, Renee	box 46	folder 29
Houston, Vincent	box 46	folder 21
Hovde, Carl F.	box 46	folder 22
Hudak, Stephen	box 46	folder 23
Hughan, William	box 46	folder 30
Hunter, Hal T.	box 46	folder 31
Hunter, Ken	box 46	folder 24
Hutcherson, Harvey	box 46	folder 32
Hutton, Amber	box 46	folder 25
Iovino, Vincent (Vince)	box 46	folder 33
Irwin, William R.	box 51	folder 51
Jackson, Doug A.	box 46	folder 34
Jackson, Rose	box 46	folder 35
Jacobs, Mike	box 46	folder 36
Jacobson, Neila	box 51	folder 52
Jenkins, Buck	box 46	folder 38
Jerant, Martina	box 46	folder 37

Johnson, Bill Johnson, David Jones, Allison Jones, Jack Jones, James and Joseph Physical Description: 3 folders Judge, Patrick, T. Judge, W.J. (Jimmy) Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson		
Jones, Allison Jones, Jack Jones, James and Joseph Physical Description: 3 folders Judge, Patrick, T. Judge, W.J. (Jimmy) Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 39
Jones, Jack Jones, James and Joseph Physical Description: 3 folders Judge, Patrick, T. Judge, W.J. (Jimmy) Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 40
Jones, Jack Jones, James and Joseph Physical Description: 3 folders Judge, Patrick, T. Judge, W.J. (Jimmy) Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 41
Jones, James and Joseph Physical Description: 3 folders Judge, Patrick, T. Judge, W.J. (Jimmy) Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Chip Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 42
Physical Description: 3 folders Judge, Patrick, T. Judge, W.J. (Jimmy) Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 43
Judge, W.J. (Jimmy) Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 44-46
Kahn, William Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 47
Kalafus, Nancy Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 48
Kane, Herman Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 49
Katz, Jonathan Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 51
Kelleher, John Joseph (Jack) Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L.	box 46	folder 50
Kelleher, Mike Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 52
Kelly, Chip Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 53
Kelly, Dennis Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 54
Kelly, Emily Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 55
Kelly, Gerry Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 56
Kelton, Aaron E. Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 57
Kemp, Fred Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 58
Physical Description: 2 folders Kemp, John R. Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 51	folder 53
Kennedy, Edward T. (Ed) Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 59-60
Kennedy, Rob Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 61
Kennedy, Todd L. Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 62
Keohane, Mike Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 63
Killingsworth, B. Klay King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 51	folder 54
King, Gary A. Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 64
Kintisch, Irving L. Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 65
Kirk, Grayson	box 46	folder 66
, ,	box 46	folder 67
Knox, Raymond C.	box 46	folder 68
	box 46	folder 69

Kobler, Art	box 46	folder 70
Koehler, Bob	box 46	folder 81
Kogler, Aladar	box 46	folder 71
Kohn, Susanna	box 46	folder 72
Kondratovich, Walter	box 46	folder 72
Kopf, Herbert M. (Herb)	box 46	folder 73
Koppel, Sarah	box 46	folder 74
Koppett, Leonard	box 46	folder 75
Kotes, Chris	box 46	folder 76
Kraus, Richard	box 44	folder 28
Krempecki, Dick	box 46	folder 77
Kresberg, Rob	box 46	folder 78
Kreydt, Mark	box 46	folder 79
Krout, John	box 46	folder 80
Kuharich, William M. (Bill)	box 46	folder 82
Kuntze, Charles	box 46	folder 83
Kunz, Charles	box 46	folder 84
Kupper, Jeff	box 51	folder 55
Kyriazis, Jamie	box 46	folder 85
La Plante, Fred	box 46	folder 90
Lacy, Philip S. (Phil)	box 46	folder 86
Ladyko, Emil	box 46	folder 87
LaGrand, Louis	box 46	folder 91
Lake, Craig Anne	box 46	folder 88
Lane, Fred	box 46	folder 89
Langer, Al	box 46	folder 92
Larson, Jeffrey	box 46	folder 93
Laughlin, Cynthia Kay	box 46	folder 95
Lawn, Al	box 46	folder 96
Lawton, Mike	box 46	folder 97
Lawton, Onnie	box 46	folder 98
Lee, Paul	box 46	folder 99

Lee, Stephen K.	box 46	folder 94
Lehner, Robert	box 46	folder 100
Leonard, Edward	box 46	folder 105
Leshinsky, Barbara	box 46	folder 102
Lesinski, Craig	box 46	folder 101
Levine, Howard	box 46	folder 103
LeVine, Thomas	box 46	folder 104
Lewis, Dan	box 47	folder 12
Lieberman, Ron	box 46	folder 106
Lindrud, Mark	box 46	folder 107
Linton, Mary	box 46	folder 108
Lipton, Jeff	box 46	folder 109
Liston, Paul	box 46	folder 110
Little, Lou <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 47	folder 1-7
Lizzio, Al	box 47	folder 8
Llodra, Joseph	box 47	folder 9
Lobacz, Daniel T.	box 51	folder 56
Logan, Lorie	box 47	folder 10
Long, Petrina	box 47	folder 11
Lowe, Cynthia Anne (Cindy)	box 47	folder 13
Lowrey, Gerald	box 47	folder 14
Luckman, Sid	box 52	folder 32
Lugo, Ray	box 47	folder 15
Lund, William	box 47	folder 16
MacBain, Alastair	box 47	folder 17
MacBain, Gavin	box 47	folder 18
Machiony, Joe	box 47	folder 30
Mack, Kirby	box 52	folder 33
MacKenzie, Stuart	box 47	folder 19
MacMichael, William L.	box 47	folder 22
Madden, Patrick	box 47	folder 20

Mahar, Arthur (Buddy)	box 47	folder 21
Majmudar, Radhi	box 47	folder 23
Malizia, Patricia A.	box 51	folder 59
Malone, Jim	box 47	folder 24
Maloney, Mike	box 47	folder 25
Mammoliti, Frank	box 47	folder 26
Mancha, Vaughn	box 47	folder 27
Manfredi, Daniel	box 47	folder 28
Manno, Vincent	box 51	folder 57
Maras, Joseph T.	box 47	folder 29
Marcuccillo, Patrick A.	box 47	folder 31
Margraff, Jim	box 47	folder 32
Marino, Frank C.	box 47	folder 33
Marsala, Charles	box 47	folder 34
Marsh, Irving T.	box 47	folder 35
Mason, Edgar (Dick)	box 47	folder 36
Massmann, Fritz	box 47	folder 37
Masso, Tom	box 47	folder 38
Matal, Anthony (Red)	box 47	folder 39
Matney, Colby	box 47	folder 40
Mayers, John P. (Jack)	box 47	folder 41
McAllister, Mark	box 47	folder 42
McAnulty, Steve	box 47	folder 44
McCarthy, Kevin	box 47	folder 48
McCormick, Bill	box 47	folder 45
McCready, Roger	box 47	folder 46
McDonnell, Sean P.	box 47	folder 47
McElreavy, Larry	box 47	folder 43
McEvoy, Leo	box 47	folder 49
McGee, William	box 47	folder 50
McGil, Kevin	box 47	folder 51
McGill, William J.	box 47	folder 52

McGinn, Kevin	box 47	folder 53
McGonegal, William J. (Bill)	box 47	folder 54
McGory, Mike	box 47	folder 55
McGrath, Steve	box 47	folder 56
McGrath, William Tod	box 47	folder 57
McGuire, Harold F.	box 47	folder 58
McHugh, Peter	box 51	folder 58
McKee, Scott	box 47	folder 59
McKinney, Thomas E.	box 47	folder 61
McKissick, Dean B.	box 47	folder 62
McKnight, Nicholas	box 47	folder 63
McLaughlin, James Edward (Jim)	box 47	folder 64
McLean, George	box 47	folder 65
McMahon, Meghan	box 47	folder 66
McManus, Bill	box 51	folder 60
McMeekin, F. Bruce	box 47	folder 67
McMenamin, Sirrka	box 47	folder 68
Mead, Robert G. (Bob)	box 47	folder 69
Meakins, John B. (Jack)	box 47	folder 70
Meierdiercks, Gary	box 47	folder 71
Meisel, William	box 47	folder 72
Menear, H.R. Roger	box 47	folder 73
Menetian, Matt	box 47	folder 74
Mercurio, Joe	box 47	folder 75
Merner, Carl	box 47	folder 76
Miller, Charles (Chuck)	box 48	folder 1
Miller, Fred	box 48	folder 4
Millman, Dave	box 48	folder 5
Mintz, Norman N.	box 48	folder 2
Misciagna, John	box 48	folder 3
Modeste, Leon A.	box 48	folder 6
Molder, Joseph (Joe)	box 48	folder 7

Moley, Malcolm	box 48	folder 8
Molineus, Hasso	box 48	folder 9
Montano, Lou	box 48	folder 10
Mooney, Paul	box 48	folder 11
Moore, James (Jim)	box 48	folder 14
Moore, Kate	box 48	folder 12
Moore, Robert F. (Bob)	box 48	folder 13
Moore, Shannon	box 48	folder 15
Moran, Jack	box 48	folder 16
Moran, Martin J. (Marty)	box 48	folder 17
Moran, Solita	box 48	folder 18
Morgan, Terrence	box 48	folder 19
Morrow, Andrew D.	box 48	folder 20
Moss, Monty (Moskowitz, Monroe)	box 48	folder 21
Mote, Kelly	box 48	folder 22
Muckian, Bob	box 48	folder 23
Muliken, Melissa	box 48	folder 24
Mungalsingh, Steve	box 48	folder 25
Munoz, Manuel A. (Manny)		
Munson, Matthew W. (Matt)	box 48	folder 27
Murowitz, Carole	box 48	folder 28
Murray, James	box 48	folder 29
Narduzzi, William E. (Bill)	box 48	folder 32
Naso, Bob <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 48	folder 30-31
Navarro, Frank <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 48	folder 33-34
Neary, Bonnie	box 48	folder 36
Neill, Christopher G. (Chris)	box 48	folder 37
Nelson, Ernest (Ernie)	box 48	folder 39
Nelson, J. Eric	box 48	folder 38
Neos, George	box 48	folder 40

Netherby, Lauren	box 48	folder 35
Neuberger, Michael J.	box 48	folder 41
Niksa, Mike	box 48	folder 42
Nixon, Paul E.	box 51	folder 61
Nobiletti, Frank A.	box 48	folder 43
Noble, Amy	box 48	folder 47
Noble, Larry	box 48	folder 44
Norman, Steve	box 48	folder 45
Nourie, Philip J.	box 48	folder 46
Nugai, Chris	box 48	folder 48
O'Connor, Joseph (Joe)	box 48	folder 49
O'Connor, Michael (Mike)	box 48	folder 50
O'Connor, Patrick (Pat)	box 48	folder 51
Ocvirk, Rick	box 48	folder 52
O'Donnell, Carol	box 48	folder 53
O'Hara, Jim	box 48	folder 54
Okeson, William R.	box 48	folder 55
Oldham, Archie	box 48	folder 56
O'Leary, Pat	box 48	folder 57
O'Neil, Frank (Buck)	box 48	folder 58
O'Reilly, John Robert	box 48	folder 59
Ormsby, Merry Lynne	box 48	folder 60
Orova, Stephen I.	box 48	folder 61
O'Shaughnessy, Patrick	box 48	folder 62
Otto, Henry S. (Hank)	box 48	folder 63
Padden, Sean J.	box 48	folder 64
Palfrey, John Gorham	box 48	folder 65
Panetta, Mario F.	box 48	folder 66
Pappalardo, Richard	box 48	folder 67
Park, Del	box 48	folder 68
Parsons, Chris	box 48	folder 69
Parsons, David (Dave)	box 48	folder 70

Pashe, Bill	box 48	folder 71
Patenaude, David S.	box 48	folder 72
Paul, Al	box 48	folder 73-74
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Penders, Tom	box 48	folder 75-76
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Perrone, Anthony	box 48	folder 77
Perry, Rod	box 49	folder 5
Peters, Bill	box 49	folder 1
Peters, Libby	box 49	folder 2
Petersmeyer, Jeff	box 49	folder 3
Peterson, Gus	box 49	folder 4
Phayre, Kerry	box 49	folder 6
Phil Bucklew	box 43	folder 67
Pilkington, Rich	box 49	folder 7
Pine, Joe	box 49	folder 8
Pisani, Frank	box 49	folder 9
Pittelo, Robert A. (Bob)	box 49	folder 10
Pizzichillo, Frank	box 49	folder 11
Policastro, Joe	box 49	folder 12
Pollard, Roger	box 49	folder 13
Pouncey, Peter	box 49	folder 14
Powers, John	box 49	folder 15
Pozniack, John	box 49	folder 16
Preschel, Sheldon	box 49	folder 17
Pulsinelli, Artie	box 49	folder 18
Purcer, Michael	box 49	folder 19
Radulski, Tom	box 49	folder 20
Ragusa, Nick	box 49	folder 21
Raike, Gary	box 49	folder 22
Raisfeld, Lee	box 49	folder 23
Randolph, Tom	box 49	folder 24

Raney, Walter (Bud)	box 49	folder 25
Rapkin, Pamela	box 49	folder 27
Rawlings, Brian	box 49	folder 26
Reardon, Karen M.	box 49	folder 28
Rees, Carl David	box 49	folder 29
Reese, Ed	box 49	folder 30
Reese, Johnathan	box 52	folder 34
Reese, Steve	box 49	folder 31
Reeves, John	box 49	folder 39
Regenstein, Elliot	box 49	folder 55
Reger, William	box 49	folder 32
Reifsnyder, Robert H. (Bob)	box 49	folder 34
Rein, Jim	box 49	folder 33
Reisner, Jeff	box 49	folder 36
Remmer, Eugene	box 49	folder 35
Renery, Len	box 49	folder 37
Rennie, John G.	box 49	folder 38
Reuter, Ted	box 49	folder 40
Rice, James C.	box 49	folder 41
Ridings, Gordon Howad	box 49	folder 56
Ripley, Elmer	box 49	folder 42
Rippman, Ray	box 49	folder 46
Rippon, Steve	box 49	folder 45
Rivkind, Dan	box 49	folder 47
Roadfelt, Sue	box 49	folder 43
Rochetter, Gene	box 49	folder 48
Rockey, Kim	box 49	folder 51
Rodgers, Dale	box 49	folder 49
Rodriguez, Alex	box 49	folder 52
Rodriguez, Raymond P. (Ray)	box 49	folder 50
Roesler, Karl A.	box 49	folder 44
Romano, Douglas S.	box 49	folder 53

Romo, Leon (Red)	box 49	folder 54
Roome, Peter D.	box 49	folder 57
Rorke, Daniel (Dan)	box 49	folder 58
Rose, Donald L. (Don)	box 49	folder 59
Rossini, Lou	box 49	folder 60
Rourke, Roland (Rollie)	box 49	folder 62
Rouselot, Harold (Chuck)	box 49	folder 63
Rozen, Eric I.	box 49	folder 61
Ruddy, Kirk	box 49	folder 64
Rudgers, James T. (Jim)	box 49	folder 65
Rupp, George	box 49	folder 67
Rush, Matt	box 49	folder 66
Ryan, John J.	box 49	folder 69
Ryan, Sean M.	box 49	folder 68
Ryder, Nick	box 49	folder 70
Sakala, Richard S.	box 49	folder 83
Salzberg, Peter	box 49	folder 71
Samet, Laurie Beth	box 49	folder 72
Sampson, Arthur	box 49	folder 73
Samuels Smith, Elka	box 49	folder 75
Samuels, Everad	box 49	folder 74
Sanford, William (Bill)	box 49	folder 76
Santelli, George	box 49	folder 77
Santelli, George	box 49	folder 98
Santonocito, Bruno	box 49	folder 78
Sasser, Charles	box 49	folder 79
Saucer, Roxanne	box 49	folder 80
Saulny, Kirk	box 49	folder 81
Savino, Peter J. (Pete)	box 49	folder 82
Scarimbolo, Louis	box 49	folder 84
Schafe, Eugene S.	box 49	folder 85
Scherer, Bob	box 49	folder 87

Schillinger, Dr.	box 49	folder 88
Schlinkman, Walter	box 49	folder 89
Schmitt, Alois E. (Al)	box 49	folder 91
Schmitz, Bill	box 49	folder 90
Schroeder, Henry	box 49	folder 92
Schroeder, Jim	box 49	folder 93
Schuder, Peter	box 49	folder 94
Schultz, Peggy	box 49	folder 95
Schwalenberg, Robert E. (Bob)	box 49	folder 96
Schwenke, Cliff	box 49	folder 97
Seckler, Jerome E. (Jerry)	box 49	folder 99
Seewagen, George (Butch)	box 49	folder 100
Sells, Mert	box 49	folder 101
Shall, Lisa S.	box 50	folder 1
Shannon, William Oliver (Bill)	box 50	folder 2
Shapiro, Judith R.	box 49	folder 86
Shedden, Ralph	box 50	folder 3
Sherman, Charles	box 50	folder 4
Sherwood, Dick	box 50	folder 5
Shetlins, Charles	box 50	folder 7
Shields, Gary	box 50	folder 6
Shoop, Bob	box 50	folder 8
Silver, Harvey	box 50	folder 10
Simms, Robert T.	box 50	folder 11
Simpson, Mike	box 50	folder 12
Siravo, Michael J.	box 50	folder 13
Skrosky, Rich	box 50	folder 9
Smith, Aaron	box 50	folder 14
Smith, Heather	box 50	folder 15
Smith, Kyle	box 50	folder 16
Smith, Peter O.	box 50	folder 17
Smith, Red	box 50	folder 18

Smithy, George	box 50	folder 19
Snavely, Don	box 50	folder 20
Snedecor, Catherine (Casey)	box 50	folder 21
Soriano, Bruce	box 50	folder 23
Soroca, Herb	box 50	folder 22
Sovern, Michael I.	box 50	folder 24
Speers, Brooke	box 50	folder 25
Stamatis, John	box 50	folder 26
Stanczyk, Joe	box 50	folder 27
Steadman, Richard (Dick)	box 50	folder 28
Steinhart, Diane	box 50	folder 31
Stevens, Eric	box 50	folder 29
Stevenson, Maxwell	box 50	folder 30
Stillson, Jim	box 50	folder 32
Stoddard, John S.	box 50	folder 33
Storck, George	box 50	folder 34
Stowe, William A. (Bill)	box 50	folder 35
Strange, Mike	box 50	folder 36
Stravato, Benito	box 50	folder 37
Sturt, Jonathan	box 50	folder 38
Sveinbjornsson, Harald G.	box 50	folder 39
Swanbeck, Kurt	box 50	folder 40
Sweet, Kris M.	box 50	folder 41
Szalay, Joe <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 50	folder 42-43
Szerup, Jeremy	box 50	folder 44
Szoke, Wayne P.	box 50	folder 45
Taylor, Casey	box 50	folder 46
Terhaar, Tom	box 50	folder 47
Thatcher, Chris	box 50	folder 48
Theobold, John J.	box 50	folder 49
Thomas, Sean A.	box 50	folder 54

Thompson, Leslie (Les)	box 50	folder 50
Thornton, Stanley	box 50	folder 51
Tintor, George	box 50	folder 52
Todd, Jim	box 50	folder 55
Toner, John L.	box 50	folder 56
Townes, Walt	box 50	folder 53
Trani, Douglas	box 50	folder 57
Trecker, James E. (Jim)	box 50	folder 58
Trowbridge, Larry	box 50	folder 60
Troxell, John D,	box 50	folder 59
Trubenbach, Conrad D.	box 50	folder 62
Truman, David B.	box 50	folder 61
Tudor, Corbin	box 50	folder 63
Tutein, O'Neal	box 50	folder 64
Tversky, Marjorie N. (Greenberg)	box 50	folder 65
Ullom, Verne	box 50	folder 67
Ulrich, Carl F.	box 50	folder 66
Valentine, Craig	box 50	folder 68
Van Ansom, George L.	box 50	folder 69
Van Atta, Judy	box 50	folder 70
Van de Rijt, Rosemarie	box 50	folder 71
Van Dyk, Frederick T.	box 50	folder 72
Vassallo, Gina	box 50	folder 73
Vaughan, Trinke <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 50	folder 75-76
Vaughn, Andrew A. (Andy)	box 50	folder 74
Velarde, Servando Jose (Joe)	box 50	folder 79
Ventresca, Gregory J.	box 50	folder 77
Verderosa, Steven E.	box 50	folder 78
Verdi, Salvatore P. (Tory)	box 50	folder 80
Vicidomini, Dennis A.	box 50	folder 82
Vignone, John	box 50	folder 81

Vitale, Frank	box 50	folder 83
Vogt, Christine	box 50	folder 84
Voight, Bob	box 50	folder 85
Wagner, Stephen	box 50	folder 86
Waite, Richard (Dick)	box 50	folder 87
Waites, Traci	box 50	folder 88
Walcott, Bob	box 50	folder 89
Waldman, Mitch	box 50	folder 90
Walker, Ed	box 50	folder 91
Walsh, James (Jimmy)	box 50	folder 93
Walter, Henry J. (Hank)	box 50	folder 92
Ward, Jeffrey H.	box 50	folder 94
Warman, Manny	box 50	folder 95
Washington, Garrett	box 51	folder 1
Washington, Yero	box 51	folder 2
Watson, Gregory	box 51	folder 3
Weaver, Timothy P. (Tim)	box 51	folder 4
Webb, Wyatt	box 51	folder 30
Weinlein, Megan	box 51	folder 5
Welles, Robert	box 51	folder 6
Wenger, Carla	box 51	folder 7
West, Shawn	box 51	folder 9
Weyers, Howard	box 51	folder 8
Whitaker, Kerri	box 51	folder 10
White, John Gerard	box 51	folder 12
White, Joseph A. (Joe)	box 51	folder 11
White, Kenneth W.	box 51	folder 13
White, Thomas (Tom)	box 51	folder 14
Wieman, Elton E. (Tad)	box 51	folder 15
Wien, Lawrence	box 51	folder 18
Wilenski, Max	box 51	folder 16
Wiley, Marcellus	box 52	folder 35

Wilhelm, Joseph L. (Joe)	box 51	folder 17
Williams, Michael C.	box 51	folder 19
Williamson, Ken	box 51	folder 20
Wilson, Norries	box 51	folder 21
Witkowski, John	box 52	folder 36
Witten, Gary	box 51	folder 22
Wolfe, Hal	box 51	folder 23
Wood, Rita	box 51	folder 24
Wood, Thornley Bennett	box 51	folder 25
Woods, Larry	box 51	folder 26
Wouk, Herman	box 51	folder 27
Wray, Thomas A.	box 51	folder 28
Wroblewski, James Gary	box 51	folder 29
Yauger, Brian	box 51	folder 31
Young, James H.	box 51	folder 32-33
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Yuan, Vivian	box 51	folder 34
Zabel, Robert	box 51	folder 35
Zalbowitz, Lori	box 51	folder 36
Zazopoulos, Ted	box 51	folder 37
Zeigenfuss, George	box 51	folder 38
Zemnick, Ronald	box 51	folder 39
Zickel, Robert	box 51	folder 40
Zivkovic, Branimir	box 51	folder 41
Zucconi, Enzo	box 51	folder 42
Zullo, Tony	box 51	folder 43

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Athletic Information Cards, 1940s-1990s

Scope and Contents

This series contains four sets of index cards with student-athlete information. Organized roughly by date, each set contains cards with the students' biographical details (hometown, school and class year) and a record of their participation in Columbia Athletics. Cards are organized alphabetically, except for the last

set, 1988-1994, which is organized by sport (e.g. archery) or division (e.g. lightweight crew) and then alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances
1940s-1950s	
A-Hammond	box 53
Hampar-Palumbo	box 54
Panagot-Z	box 55
1950s-1960s	
A-Fuji	box 56
G-Lavis	box 57
Leab-Reuter	box 58
Rhodes-Z	box 59
1960s-1990s	
A-Broussard	box 60
Brown-Deibel	box 61
Delaney-Geiser	box 62
Gelbarb-Isacks	box 63
Islam-Long	box 64
Longa-Moy	box 65
Moyer-Q	box 66
R-Smit	box 67
Smith-V	box 68
W-Z	box 69

Physical Description: 2 boxes

Series V: Administrative Files, 1890-2015

Scope and Contents

This series contains the administrative records related to athletics. There are a series of official minutes from the early days of intercollegiate athletics at Morningside. The bulk of this series is made up by the records of the former Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education Director John A. Reeves.

Subseries V.1: Minutes, 1890-2015

[^] Return to Table of Contents

e/Description	Instances	
Alumni athletic associations records, 1890-1901		
Columbia College Athletic Union (CCAU) minutes, 1890-1896	box 9	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 volume		
Columbia College Athletic Union (CCAU) Constitution and Accounts, 1890s	box 9	folder 2
Columbia College Union (CCU) Athletic Teams expense reports, 1895-1899	box 9	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Baseball and Track)		
Columbia University Union (CUU) reports and resolutions, 1896-1897	box 9	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Includes materials related to the University colors and the Varsity "C", the boathouses, and the field at Williamsbridge)		
Columbia University Union (CUU) Rowing Committee Report, 1896, 1896	box 9	folder 5
Alumni Council Committee on Athletics Report, 1898	box 9	folder 6
Manhattan Field Lease and Litigation, 1899-1901	box 9	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Manhattan Field was leased by the CU Athletic Association in 1899.)		
Gustavus T. Kirby (Manager of the Columbia University Athletic Association) - Correspondence, 1895-1901	box 9	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Includes inventory of Kirby's donation and correspondence related to the Manhattan Field lease, the football team and its finances; rowing finances, coach and club.)		
Columbia University Football Association - Accounts and Agreements, 1898-1899	box 9	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Includes an agreement with the Princeton Football Association.)		
Columbia University Football Association - Manager's Book, 1899	box 9	folder 10

Scope and Contents

(Acounts ledger)

Columbia University Football Team Board Book, 1899	box 9	folder 11
Columbia University Athletic Association (CUAA) Treasurer's Report, 1900	box 9	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(One report per team, 9 in total)		
Athletics Managers Election Committee Data and Minutes, 1915-1917	box 34	folder 9
Faculty Committee on Athletics rules and instructions, 1899	box 9	folder 13
Faculty Athletics Committe, 2015 September 25	box 36	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Faculty Athletics Committee meeting, includes roster of committee memners, athletics and physical education directory, committee constitution and by-laws and the general procedures manual.)		
Stadium Committee minutes, 1921 April-December	box 9	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Committee assigned to study the feasibility of the Hudson River Stadium at 191st Street and Riverside Drive and later, the Dyckman Property on Broadway and 218th Street)		
University Advisory Committee on Athletics Minutes		
1961 November-1969 May	box 34	folder 2
1961 November-1969 May	box 34	folder 17
1970-1975	box 34	folder 18
1976-1989	box 34	folder 19
Membership, 1966-1969	box 34	folder 1
University Committee on Athletics Minutes		
1908-1916	box 34	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 1-181)		
1911 May-1918 April	box 23	folder 7

Scope and Contents

(pp. 104-357)

1918 May-1927 March	box 23	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 363-606)		
1927 April-1957 February	box 23	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 607-837)		
1919 May-1923 November	box 23	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 372-510)		
1924 January-1929 December	box 23	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 511-675)		
1930 January-1939 May	box 23	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 676-772)		
1940 January-1945 October	box 23	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 773-794)		
1946 January-1961 May	box 23	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(pp. 795-865)		
1968 November-1976 May	box 23	folder 15
Varsity "C" Club Executive Committee Minutes, 1949-1953	box 34	folder 16
Subseries V.2: Director of Athletics Jonathan Re	eves records,	, 1940-2004
Title/Description	Instances	
1929 Crew, 1977-1992	box 4	folder 9

Scope and Contents

(Photographs, brochures, reunion information, etc.)

1950-1951 Basketball, 2001	box 4	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(undefeated)		
250th Anniversary, 2001-2004	box 8	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Academic Index, 1995	box 2	folder 5
Academic Index: Protocol for Computing, 1995	box 2	folder 6
Academic Standards, 1986-2000	box 4	folder 2
Agreements, 1993-2004	box 5	folder 24-25
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Air-dome, 1970	box 5	folder 26
Immediate Source of Acquisition		
(The Columbia PAD (Plastic Air Dome) brochure)		
Alumni Athlete Network, 2004	box 5	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Alumni Membership Brochure, 2001-2002	box 2	folder 18
Alumni Recruiting Guidelines, 1997-2003	box 2	folder 19
Annual Report re: compliance, 1986-2002	box 3	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Anti-Trust Agreement, Final Judgment, 2001	box 5	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2027]

Immediate Source of Acquisition

(Ivy League Anti Trust Consent Decree)

Aquatic Center/Field House, 2000	box 5	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
(NE side of Amsterdam Avenue at Morningside Drive)			
Armory High School Sports Foundation, 1992-2003	box 5	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Arthur Frank Exhibition, 1999-2001	box 7	folder 3	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Artificial Turf - Contract, 1986-1995	box 6	folder 12	
Artificial Turf - Contributors, 1994-1999	box 6	folder 16	
Artificial Turf - Pros and Cons, 1993-1999	box 6	folder 15	
Asphalt Green, 1991-1993	box 5	folder 32	
Associates/Assistant/Directors Meetings, 1997-2002	box 2	folder 42	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Athletic Department Staff Meeting Minutes, 1991-1995	box 5	folder 20	
Athletic Training Compliance Manual, 2000	box 2	folder 21	
Athletic Training Service Guide, 2001	box 2	folder 22	
Athletically Related Income Form, 2003	box 2	folder 20	
Athletics Advisory Board, 2004	box 5	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access:			

[Restricted until 2030]

Immediate Source of Acquisition

(Student Government Association)

Athletics Facilities Plans, 1975-1995	box 10	folder 4
Athletics Philosophy, 1992	box 4	folder 18
Athletics Planning Documents, 1994-2002	box 3	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Awards, 2000-2004	box 5	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Awards Committee, 1980-2008	box 2	folder 37-38
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2034]		
Baker Field - "A Reinforced Concrete Stadium for Baker Field Columbia University," by George Ripley Chamberlain and Harry Eugene Bierschenk, 1925	box 10	folder 5
Baker Field - Development, 1982-1983	box 1	folder 15-17
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Baker Field - Information, 1982-1983	box 1	folder 18-19
Baker Field - Information, 1982-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 1	folder 18-19
	box 1 box 5	folder 18-19 folder 36
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Physical Description: 2 folders Baker Field - Light/Sound Protocol, 2001 Conditions Governing Access:		
Physical Description: 2 folders Baker Field - Light/Sound Protocol, 2001 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		

[Restricted until 2028]

Band, 1990-2003	box 5	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Barnard, 1992-2002	box 5	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Barnard Sports Year-End Reports, 1974-1983	box 1	folder 1
Barnard/Columbia Consortium, 1994-1996	box 5	folder 41
Barnard/Columbia Consortium, 1997-2003	box 5	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Barnard/Columbia Consortium - 10-year anniversary, 1993-1994	box 5	folder 40
Baseball Scoreboard, 1997	box 4	folder 42
Black Athletes Association, 2002-2003	box 5	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Black Coaches Association, 2002	box 5	folder 44
Booster Organizations and officers, 1990-1999	box 3	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(Varsity "C" Club)		
Budget Instruction Information for Coaches, 2000	box 4	folder 4
Building plans, 2002	box 5	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		

Immediate Source of Acquisition

(Building Possibilities)

Calendars, 1997-2002	box 5	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
· ·			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
(Includes 1997 Columbia University Athletics			
Calendar with photos by Arthur Frank.)			
Cambridge Turf System, 1990-1993	box 5	folder 47	
Campbell, Bill, 1999-2004	box 3	folder 3	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Campus Planning Committee, 2003	box 2	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Campus Security, 1991-2004	box 4	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Capital Campaign, 1990-1995	box 6	folder 1	
Capping Committee, 1996-1998	box 2	folder 40	
Career Network-California (Bay Area), 1996-1999	box 6	folder 2	
Chad Foundation, 2001-2002	box 6	folder 5	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
City Permits, 1987-2000	box 4	folder 15	
Civility Report, 1992	box 6	folder 6	

Immediate Source of Acquisition

(Committee for the Promotion of Mutual Understanding and Civility)

Club Representatives Handbook, 2001-2002	box 2	folder 24	
Collective Bargaining Agreement between CU and Local 210, 2003	box 2	folder 23	
Columbia Area Volunteer Ambulance (CAVA), 1998-2000	box 6	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Columbia Club, 1999-2000	box 6	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Columbia College Alumni Association, 1989-1998	box 5	folder 27	
Columbia College Board of Visitors, 2002	box 6	folder 7	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
[Restricted until 2028] Immediate Source of Acquisition			
Immediate Source of Acquisition	box 6	folder 8	
Immediate Source of Acquisition (Committee on Athletics)	box 6	folder 8	
Immediate Source of Acquisition (Committee on Athletics) Columbia Community Service, 2001-2004 Conditions Governing Access:	box 6	folder 8	
Immediate Source of Acquisition (Committee on Athletics) Columbia Community Service, 2001-2004 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box 6	folder 8	
Immediate Source of Acquisition (Committee on Athletics) Columbia Community Service, 2001-2004 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Restricted until 2030]			
Immediate Source of Acquisition (Committee on Athletics) Columbia Community Service, 2001-2004 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Restricted until 2030] Columbia Presbyterian, 1985-2001 Conditions Governing Access:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition (Committee on Athletics) Columbia Community Service, 2001-2004 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Restricted until 2030] Columbia Presbyterian, 1985-2001 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Immediate Source of Acquisition (Committee on Athletics) Columbia Community Service, 2001-2004 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Restricted until 2030] Columbia Presbyterian, 1985-2001 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [Restricted until 2027] Columbia University in Morningside Heights: A	box 6	folder 10	

[Restricted until 2026]

Committee - Admissions/Transportation, 1997-1998	box 2	folder 44	
Crew Safety, 1975-1994	box 6	folder 19	
Crime Statistics, 1990-1999	box 6	folder 20	
Daktronics Scoreboards, 1999-2001	box 4	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Dana, Sam, 2003	box 6	folder 22	
David Stern, 2003	box 2	folder 41	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Dean Austin Quigley, 1993-1995	box 3	folder 5	
Dining Services, 1993-1999	box 6	folder 24	
Directory Information, 2003	box 6	folder 3	
Diversity Training, 2000-2004	box 6	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Donelli, Buff, 1998	box 6	folder 25	
ECAC Intercollegiate Rowing Association (IRA), 1997-2004	box 6	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Emerging Women's Sports, 1993-1996	box 6	folder 27	
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
(Lacrosse and Field Hockey)			
Enhancing Student Athletes' Experience, 2000-2003	box 6	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access:			

[Restricted until 2029]

Equipment Compliance Manual, 2000	box 2	folder 25	
Equipment Return Policy, 2000-2003	box 6	folder 29	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
•			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Equipment Room Student Employees Manual, 1999	box 2	folder 26	
Equity in Athletics Disclosure, 1995-2003	box 4	folder 8	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Ethics and Sportsmanship, 1998-2002	box 6	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Evaluations & Contracts/Phone Logs, 2000-2001	box 2	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Events Committee, 2002-2004	box 2	folder 39	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Exit Interview Form, 2002-2003	box 2	folder 28	
Facilities - Baker Management, 1996-2000	box 6	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Facilities - Management Operations, 1995-2002	box 6	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Facilities - Policy re: who pays what, 1998-2000	box 6	folder 31	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 2026]

Facilities - Schedule, 1995-2002	box 6	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
•			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Facilities - Use Increases, 1994-1999	box 6	folder 35	
Faculty Athletics Representaive, 2002	box 6	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Faculty Status, 1989	box 6	folder 38	
Faculty/Staff Day, 2003	box 6	folder 37	
Field Dimensions, 1995-1996	box 7	folder 1	
Financial Management, 1997-2003	box 2	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Fire Safety, 1999	box 7	folder 2	
Fitness Center Hours Increase, 2002	box 6	folder 39	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Flatiron Scoreboards, 1993-1997	box 4	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
(Includes photographs of the basketball scoreboards.)			
Floor - Levien, 2002	box 6	folder 40	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Football Locker Room Program, 1996	box 6	folder 17	

Immediate Source of Acquisition

(The Aldo T. "Buff" Donelli Football Locker Room)

Forms & Information, 2002-2003	box 2	folder 29
Fund raising, 1986-2002	box 6	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Game Credentials, 2000	box 6	folder 18
Game Management, 2002	box 7	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Game Management Considerations, 2003	box 2	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Game Times, 1998-1999	box 7	folder 5
Geese Police, 1997-1998	box 7	folder 6
Gene Rossides, 1995	box 4	folder 31
Gifts, 1992-2004	box 7	folder 9-11
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Gifts - Athletics Director's General Purpose Fund, 1992-2003	box 7	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Gifts - Athletics Director's General Purpose Fund History, 1992-2003	box 7	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2029]

Goals, 1992-2002	box 7	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Graduation Rates, NCAA, 2001-2003	box 2	folder 7	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Halftime Promotions, 1992-2001	box 4	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Hall of Fame, 1974-2003	box 7	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Hamilton Dinner 1000 2002	box 7	folder 14	
Hamilton Dinner, 1998-2003	DOX /	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Hazing, 1999-2000	box 7	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
History - CU Athletics, 1970-2004	box 7	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Holiday Party, 1991-2000	box 2	folder 45	
Conditions Governing Access:			

[Restricted until 2026]

Homecoming, 1992-2003	box 7	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Infection Control Manual, 2001	box 2	folder 15	
Injured Athlete Reimbursement, 2000	box 7	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Insignia Sheet Form, 2000	box 2	folder 16	
International Scholar-Athlete Program, 1998-1999	box 7	folder 19	
Intramural Policies and Procedures, 1999	box 2	folder 17	
Introductory Letter to NCAA Certification Self-Study Report, 1995	box 3	folder 12	
John Jay Dinner, 1996-2001	box 7	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Kaplan Promotions, 1998-1999	box 4	folder 23	
King's Crown Rowing, 1995	box 7	folder 21	
Knight Report, 2001	box 7	folder 22	
Lane Endowment, 1987-1997	box 7	folder 23	
Lawsuits, 1987-1995	box 7	folder 24	
Letter Winners, 1940-1986	box 7	folder 25	
Licensing, 1988	box 7	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Lifeguards, 1993-1996	box 7	folder 27	
Lighting Guidelines, 1999	box 7	folder 28	
Lights - Baker Field, 2004	box 7	folder 29	
Conditions Governing Access:			

[Restricted until 2030]

Lightweight Crew Accident, 1973-1978	box 1	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access [Restricted until 2054]			
[Restricted until 2004]			
Lion Pride Fan Bus, 1998-2000	box 7	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Lion Sculpture, 2003	box 7	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Little Lions Club, 2003-2004	box 7	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Logos, 1994-2001	box 7	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Lou Gehrig Lounge, 1998	box 7	folder 35	
Lou Gehrig Scholarship, 1992-2003	box 7	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Lou Little/Portrait, 1991-1995	box 7	folder 37	
Lou Rossini, 1999-2002	box 4	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Luckman, Sid, 1998-2003	box 7	folder 33	
Manhattan School of Music, 1991-1999	box 7	folder 38	

Manhattan School of Music - American Language Program, 1994-1999	box 7	folder 39
Maniatty - Remmer Lounge, 1991-1992	box 7	folder 40
Marc Mazur, 2002-2003	box 3	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Mascots, 1995-1999	box 7	folder 41
Memorial Services, 1994-2002	box 7	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Mike Sardo Fund, 1999-2003	box 4	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Mission Statements - Institution and Athletics, 1993-2001	box 8	folder 1
Murff, Randy, 2001	box 8	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2027]		
National Consortium for Academics and Sport, 2003	box 7	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
National Football Hall of Fame, 1994	box 8	folder 3
National Tournaments and Championships, 1969-1986	box 8	folder 4
NCAA Athletics Certification, Vol. 1: Self-Study Reports, 1995	box 2	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
NCAA Athletics Certification, Vol. 2: Materials Provided, 1995	box 2	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
NCAA Certification		
TOTAL GOLDINGALION		

Physical Description: 2 folders		
Vol. 2: Materials Provided, 1995	box 3	folder 15-16
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Addendum to Original Report, 1996	box 3	folder 17
Limited Distribution Tables, 1995	box 3	folder 18
Certification Expenses, 1995	box 3	folder 19
NCAA Division I Self-Study Instrument, 1993-1995	box 3	folder 20
NCAA Compliance Documentation, 1994-2002	box 3	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
NCAA Graduation Rates Survey, 1991-2004	box 4	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Scope and Contents		
(GRS-1)		
NCAA Rating Percentage Index (RPI), 2001-2003	box 4	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Olympics 2012, 2000-2003	box 8	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Scope and Contents		
(NYC 2012)		
Organizational Charts, 1993-2003	box 8	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Parking, 1988-2003	box 8	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2029]

Parks Department, 2001	box 8	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2027]		
	1 0	(11 0
Pepsi Cola, 1992-2003	box 8	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Performance of Sports Teams (Results), 1998-2001	box 8	folder 10
Personal Trainers, 2002	box 4	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Pharmacy Site, 2000	box 4	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2026]		
Physical Education / User's Committee, 1988-2004	box 3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Physical Education Staff Handbook, 1990-2003	box 4	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Physical Education Staff Handbook, 2004	box 2	folder 8
Plan for Gender Equity, 1996-2002	box 3	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Plan for Minority Student-Athletes, 1996-2001	box 3	folder 21-22
Physical Description: 2 folders		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 2027]

Plan for Minority/Women Personnel, 1996-2001	box 3	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[Restricted until 2027]		
Plan to Ensure Equitable Opportunities for Minority Student-Athletes, 1996-2002	box 2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Plan to Ensure Equitable Opportunities for Women and Minority Personnel, 1996-2002	box 2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Plan to Ensure Gender Equity, 1996-2002	box 2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Pool Safety, 1994-1998	box 4	folder 21
Position descriptions, 1990-1999	box 4	folder 22
Practice Logs, 2002	box 2	folder 12
President Bollinger Updates, 2003-2004	box 3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
President George Rupp, 1993-2002	box 3	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
President Judith Shapiro, 2002-2003	box 3	folder 7

[Restricted until 2029]

President Lee Bollinger, 2002-2004	box 3	folder 10	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
President Lee Bollinger, Inauguration/Fun Run, 2002-2003	box 3	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Scope and Contents			
(Includes material re: President Bollinger's Inauguration and the first Fun Runs.)			
Provost Jonathan Cole Meetings Updates, 1998-2000	box 3	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Race Relations, 1988	box 4	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
(Columbia College Committee on Race Relations Report)			
Raffles, 1999-2000	box 4	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Raquetball Courts, 2001	box 4	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Remmer Maniatty Lounge, 1995	box 6	folder 14	
Report on Safety, 2000	box 2	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access:			

[Restricted until 2026]

Riverbank State Park, 1994	box 4	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(Chelsea Piers)		
Safety Committee, 1993-1994	box 3	folder 2
Safety Issues, 1992-2002	box 4	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Sailing Team, 2003	box 4	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Savitt Tennis Center Opening, 2002	box 4	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Savitt, Dick, 2001	box 4	folder 37
Scheduling Policy, 2000	box 4	folder 3
Scoreboards, 1986-1996	box 4	folder 40
Sexual Misconduct Policy and Procedure, 1992-2003	box 5	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Shared Responsibility Statement, 2002	box 2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Sinkhole Investigation, 1997-1999	box 6	folder 13
Sound (Audio) Policy, 2002	box 5	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2028]

Sound System, 1996-1998	box 5	folder 3
Sports Schedules, 1995-2004	box 5	folder 4
Immediate Source of Acquisition		
(Brochures for each season)		
Sportsmanship Policies and procedures, 1994-2001	box 4	folder 5
Sportsmanship/ethics evidence, 2001-2002	box 4	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2078]		
Scope and Contents		
(incident reports and consequences		
St. Luke's-Roosevelt Hospital, 1996	box 5	folder 5
Staff Information Handbook, 2000-2001	box 2	folder 32
Staff Information Handbook, 2001-2002	box 2	folder 33
Staff Information Handbook, 2002-2003	box 2	folder 34
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1991-1993	box 4	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Dept. of Physical Education and Intercollegiate Athletics)		
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1994-1999	box 4	folder 14
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1996-2002	box 5	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1999-2001	box 5	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2027]		
Staff Meeting Minutes, 2002-2004	box 5	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2030]

Strategic Planning, 1993	box 5	folder 6
Strength and Conditioning, 1998-2003	box 5	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Student Athlete Handbooks, 1993-1998	box 4	folder 12
Student Athlete Handbooks, 1998-2003	box 4	folder 11
Student-Athlete's (SA) grievance procedures, 2001	box 4	folder 7
Survey of Minority Student-Athlete Career Success, 1997-2001	box 10	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2027]		
Sweatshop Labor issue, 2000-2002	box 5	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
Swimming Pool, 2004	box 4	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Swimming requirement, 1993-1994	box 5	folder 9
Teachers College, 1991-2001	box 5	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2027]		
Team Records, 1980-1992	box 4	folder 29
Teamline, 1992-1993	box 5	folder 11
Telecommuting Policy, 2000	box 5	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2026]

Televised, First baseball game anniversary, 1989	box 5	folder 13
Immediate Source of Acquisition		
(1st televised sporting event: Princeton vs. Columbia baseball, 1939. Includes signed program from anniversary.)		
Tennis - Executive Committee Policies and Procedures, 1977-1998	box 1	folder 7
Tennis - Membership Solicitation, 1994-1998	box 1	folder 5
Tennis - New Direction, 1997-1998	box 1	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2074]		
Tennis Center - Committee to review policies, procedures and personnel, 1987-1998	box 1	folder 8
Tennis Center - Minutes, 1992-2000	box 1	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2026]		
Tennis Center - NCAA, 1987-1997	box 1	folder 3
Tennis Center - Publications, 1971-1976	box 1	folder 6
Tennis Center - Reserve Account, 1992-1997	box 1	folder 10
Tennis Center - Social Committee, 1996	box 1	folder 9
Tennis Center - Status Report, 1998-2001	box 1	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2027]		
Tennis Center - Visiting Professional, 1996-1997	box 1	folder 11
TFN (The Football Network), 2003-2004	box 5	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Ticket Policy, 1992-2003	box 5	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2029]

Title IX - Brown, 1992-1999	box 5	folder 19	
Title IX - Dropping a sport model, 2001	box 5	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2027]			
Track Resurface, 1992-2002	box 5	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Trade [World] Center Disaster (9/11), 2001-2002	box 8	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2028]			
Trade Certification, 1987	box 5	folder 17	
Transportation, 1992-2004	box 8	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Transportation Permits, 1999-2004	box 8	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Trustee By-laws and Policies, 1993-2000	box 3	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2026]			
Scope and Contents			
(Includes administrative history of athletics prepared by the University archives staff in 1994)			
Trustees Presentation, 1998-2004	box 8	folder 23-24	
Physical Description: 2 folders			
Conditions Governing Access:			

[Restricted until 2030]

Tyler Ugolyn '01 Champions of Character, 2003	box 8	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
UDAR - Corporate and Foundation, 2002	box 8	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2028]		
UDAR - Fundraising, 1999-2004	box 8	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
University Archives, 1993	box 5	folder 30
USA Tennis 1 2 3, 1999	box 1	folder 13
Users' Guide (Fitness Center), 1992-2004	box 8	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2029]		
Visitors' Guide, 1998	box 8	folder 19
Webcast Rights, 2000-2001	box 6	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2027]		
Website, 2004	box 8	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2030]		
Weight Loss Issue, 1997-1998	box 8	folder 21
Wien, Larry, 1983-1987	box 8	folder 22
Wish List, 2000-2004	box 8	folder 25-26
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Conditions Governing Access:		

[Restricted until 2030]

WKCR Radio, 1994-2003	box 4	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
Women's Intercollegiate Sports Endowment, 2000-2004	box 10	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
(Christina Teuscher Sports Endowment)			
Women's Recruiting Weekend, 2002-2003	box 2	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2029]			
YES Network, 2002-2004	box 10	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2030]			
[Nestricted until 2030]			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Subject Files, 1901-2005

Scope and Contents

This series contains files organzined by subject as well as other publications and reports.

Title/Description	Instances	
Columbia-Barnard Athletic Consortium Annual Reports		
2004-2006	box 36	folder 9
2009-2011	box 36	folder 10
Intercollegiate Athletics at Columbia University, 1950	box 37	folder 1

Scope and Contents

(A report by George Ziegenfuss submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the degree of

Doctor of Education, Teachers College, Columbia University.)

Ivy Black History, 2005	box 37	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Document prepared by Ben Samara and Brett Hoover.)		
LIFE Magazine, 1938 October 24	box OS 1	
Scope and Contents		
(LIFE Magazine from October 24, 1938 featuring front cover photograph and inside article on Columbia football player Sid Luckman.)		
Morningside Park Gymnasium, 1961-1962	box 34	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Lease agreement and press releases)		
Official Foot Ball Rules of the NCAA, 1929	box 23	folder 6
Rose Bowl 25th Anniversary Booklet, 1959	box 34	folder 8
The History of Swimming and Water Polo at Columbia, 1901-1940	box 34	folder 13

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Photographs and Media, 1934-1990s

Scope and Contents

This series contains photographs, mostly black-and-white prints but also some color prints. There are also 2 film reels with footage of the 1934 Rose Bowl game against Stanford University.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Photographs, 1940s-1990s

Scope and Contents

For photographs of the sports teams, games, coaches, student athletes and managers from the 1930s to the 1960s, please consult the <u>Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education negatives (UA#0319)</u>.

Alumni events, 1960s-1990s	box 51	folder 64
Archery, undated	box 51	folder 63

Scope and Contents

(Women's, in color)

Athletes, Men, 1950s-1990s	box 51	folder 72
Scope and Contents		
(Includes tennis and golf.)		
Athletes, Women, 1980s-1990s	box 51	folder 80
Scope and Contents		
(Field hockey, volleyball, soccer, lacross, softball)		
Basketball, Men's, 1950s-1990s	box 51	folder 68
Basketball, Women's, 1980s-1990s	box 51	folder 81
Coaches (unidentified), 1940s-1990s	box 51	folder 44
Crew - Glendon Room, 1960	box 51	folder 77
Scope and Contents		
(Ralph Galdo, Horace Davenport, Ralph Furey)		
Crew on dock, 1950-1953	box 51	folder 66
Crew, Men's, 1940s-1990s	box 51	folder 67
Scope and Contents		
(Black-and-white and color prints; and some negatives)		
Crew, Women's, 1980s-1990s	box 51	folder 82
Cross Country, 1980s-1990s	box 51	folder 79
Football, 1990s	box 52	folder 29
Football captains, 1957-2000	box 51	folder 69
Football game - Columbia vs. Harvard , 1961	box OS 1	
Scope and Contents		
(Thomas O'Connor (#30), Bill Campbell (#67), and Anthony Day (#60) on the field at 1961 game vs. Harvard held at Harvard. O'Connor notes on the back of this photograph: "We tied for Ivy League Champs w/ Harvard (Both 6 and 1) but we beat them head to head in Harvard.")		
Football players, 1950s-1990s	box 51	folder 70-71
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Football practices at Camp Columbia, 1950s	box 51	folder 65

Soccer skills competition, 1980s		
socoi simis competition, 1900s	box 51	folder 74
Soccer, Men's, 1980s-1990s	box 51	folder 75
Sovern, Michael and Bill Campbell, 1980s	box 51	folder 78
Student athlete portraits, 1980s-1990s	box 51	folder 73
Scope and Contents		
(Kirschner, Socolow, O'Toole, Klingsporn)		
Swimming, Women's, 1990s	box 51	folder 76
Track & Field, Women's, 1990s	box 51	folder 83
Varsity "C" Dinners, 1980s	box 42	folder 35
Wrestling, 1950s-1990s	box 51	folder 84-85
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Media, 1934-1947		
Rose Bowl newsreel, 1934	box OS 1	
Physical Description: 2 film reels		
Scope and Contents		
(Newsreel footage of the Rose Bowl held in Pasadena, CA on January 1, 1934. Newsreel by Pathé News, edited by W. French Githens, CC 1927. This content has been digitized and is available online.)		
Miracle on Morningside, 1947	box 36	folder 11
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Scope and Contents		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII. Scrapbooks, 1926-1941

Scope and Contents

This series contains scrapbooks, mostly with newspaper clippings but some photographs, programs, tickets and other ephemera. They document Columbia Athletics from the 1920s to the 1940s.

Title/Description	Instances	
Baseball Scrapbook, 1926	box 34	folder 11

Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education Records11521906

1889 Varsity Crew Reunion Scrapbook, 1929-1979	box 37	folder 9
Athletics Scrapbook, 1932-1933	box 23	folder 5
Football Scrapbook, 1932-1934	box 34	folder 12
Football Scrapbook, 1934-1935	box 23	folder 4
Football Clippings, 1934	box 34	folder 3
Winter Sports Scrapbook, 1935	box 37	folder 7
Winter Sports Scrapbook, 1936-1937	box 34	folder 4
Athletics Scrapbook, 1937-1938	box 34	folder 7
Athletics Scrapbook, 1938-1939	box 23	folder 1
Winter Sports Scrapbook, 1940-1941	box 23	folder 2
Spring Sports Scrapbook, 1940-1941	box 23	folder 3
Fall Sports Scrapbook, 1940	box 34	folder 6
Fall Sports Scrapbook, 1941	box 37	folder 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents